OREGON PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD

ITEM

PRESENTER

A. Contested Case Hearings

1. | Appeal of Carolyn Bigelow
2. | Reconsideration of Peggy Bariow Appeal

RODEMAN / KUTLER
RODEMAN / KUTLER

B. Administration

1. | November 18, 2005 Board Meeting Minutes - CLEARY
2. . Director's Report

a. Forward-Looking Calendar

b, OIC Investment Report

c. Budget Report

d. HB2020 Update

e. Miscellaneous
C. Consent Action and Information Items
1. Notice of Rulemaking of OAR 459-017-0060, Reemployment of Retired RODEMAN

Members
2. | First Reading of QAR 459-005-0610, Recovery of Overpayments RODEMAN
D. Action and Discussion items
1. | Adoption of OAR 453-070-0001, OPSRP Definitions RODEMAN
2. 1 Adoption of OAR 459-010-0003, PERS Membership Eligibility RODEMAN
3. Adoption of OAR 459-010-0014, Creditable Service RODEMAN
4. | Strunk/Eugene Implementation Plan Update STROUD
5. | Mercer Financial Modeling Resuits ORR / HALLMARK

E. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f), (h}, and/or ORS 40.225

1. | Litigation Update

LEGAL COUNSEL

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, PERS will provide this document in an
alternate format upon request. To request this, contact PERS at 888-320-7377 or TTY 503-603-7766.

Nota, If you have a Qisabilty that requirss any special malerizls, services or assistance, ol (503 BG2.7E2E af least 4% hours before e FrSGHAG

Michaet Pittman, Chair ¥ James Dalton * Thomas Grimsley = Eva Kripalani * Brenda Rocklin * Paut R, Cleary, Execulive Director



beanr
ADA Compliance Stamp


PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD

PERS Board Meeting

1:00 P.M. MEETING 12-16-05
- DATE
NQrvember‘I& 2005 AGENDA B.1.
Tigard, Oregon ITEM 11-18 Minutes
MINUTES
Board Members: Staff:
Mike Pittman, Chair Paul R. Cleary, Director  Brian Harrington Brian DeForest
Brenda Rocklin, Vice-chair  Donna Allen Joe Delillo Jetl Marecic
James Dalton Steve Delaney David Crosley Gloria English
Thomas Grimsley steve Rodeman Helen Bamford Dave Tvler
Excused: Lva Kripalani Brendalee Wilson Jeannette Zang Riki Vang
Others:
Gordon Allen Karen Artiaco Richard Gilbert Pat West
Myrnie Daut Eric Carlson Bob Andrews Linda Ely
Steve Manton Ken Armstrong Marie Laird Bruce Adams
Dallas Weyand Michelle Diester Deborah Tremblay  DeeAnn Hardt
Victor Nolan Bill Hallmark Bill Maya Greg Hartman
Denise Yunker Ron Schmitz Martha Sartain Hasina Squires
Jim Schilmoeller Keith Kutler

Board Chair Mike Pittman called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M.

ADMINISTRATION

A.1. BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 23. 20053

Tom Grimsley moved and Brenda Rocklin seconded to approve the minutes of the October 21,
2005 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

A2 DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Director Paul Cleary presented the Forward-Looking Calendar and noted that the December 16th
meeting will include a report from the Board's actuaries on financial modeling of actuarial
methods and related policy alternatives. Cleary announced that a Board retreat is being planned
for December 177 Cleary provided an update on the HB2020 employer reporting program that
included a comparison of 2004 and 2005 postings of employer reports and member records.
Cleary introduced Jeanette Zang, Administrator of the Customer Service Division. who replaced
Marsha Bacon who retired in October. and Helen Bamford who was recently promoted to Human
Resource Director.



PERS Board meeting
11/18/05

Page 2 of 3

Ron Schmitz, Director of Investments for Oregon State Treasury. reported on the investment
performance of the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Fund through September 2005,
Schmitz reported new net asset value records for the portfolio with the regular account valued at
Just under $51 billion and the variable account at $1.7 billion, Schmitz said the portfolio has out
performed both policy and asset class benchmarks and the overall performance is doing well.
Brian DeForest, Budget and Fiscal Operations Manager, presented updated 2005-2007 actual
budget expenditures and projections, DeForest noted a continued positive variance in the budget
projections attributed to staff vacancies. Delorest said staff salary adjustments are being
projected as a result of the ratification of the 2005 collective bargaining agreement and extension
of similar benefits for management stalf. DeForest anticipated that in the spring of 2006, all State
agency budgets will be adjusted to accommodale the increased salary expenditures for the 2005 -
07 biennium. DeForest said that accumulated vacancy savings will be used to help support
implementation of the Strunk / Eugene project.

CONSENT ACTION AND INFORMATION ITEMS

B.1. NOTICE OF RULEMAKING OF OAR 459-070-000, OPSRP DEFINITIONS
B.2. FIRST READING OF OAR 459-010-0003, PERS MEMBERSHIP FLIGIBILITY
B.3. FIRST READING OF QAR 459-010-0014, CREDITABLE SERVICE

Steve Redeman, Policy, Planning and Legislative Analysis Division (PPLADY} administrator,
presented these three related rulemaking agenda items that address membership and creditable
service determinations. Rodeman said these rules would create reasonable and consistent
standards for such determinations, and would simplify the administrative process for PERS staff
while also clarifying the process for employers and employees.

B.4. EARNINGS CREDITING AND RESERVING POLICY UPDATE

Rodeman provided a brief review of the Earnings Crediting and Reserving materials that were
presented at the November 4, 2005 Legistative Advisory Committee (LAC)., LAC representatives
are reviewing the information and have agreed to meet again after the results of the Mercer
financial modeling runs are available. Staff will also discuss these materials further with Board
members to develop recommendations for policy adoption at the January 2006 Board meeting.

ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

C1o ADOPTION OF OAR 459-007-00135, UNDERPAYMENT INTEREST RATE

Rodeman presented the proposed {inal rule modifications to utilize the average annualized inferest
rate 10 apply to the underpayments of estimated benefits tor members who have effective dates of
retirement that are on or after January 1, 2006. Rodeman also presented the public comments
submitted on the proposed rule modifications and staff responses, and described the rationale
supporting the staff”s recommendaiion.



PERS Board meeting

11/18/05

Page 3 of 3

[t was moved by Brenda Rocklin and seconded by Tom Grimsley to adopt the permanent rule
modifications to OAR 459-007-0015, as presented, to be effective upon filing. The motion
passed unanimously.

C.2. STRUNK / EUGENE PQLICY ISSUES

Rodeman presented an overview of five key policy issues associated with implementation of the
Strunk / Eugene court decisions. Rodeman said staff has researched the tegal, fiscal and fiduciary
aspects of the policy issues and developed recommendations on the basis of that research. Three
additional policy issues are still being researched for discussion at a future Board meeting.

The Board concurred with the staff’s recommendations on how to address each of the five policy
issues and requested that staff continue to research all options and implications for the additional
policy issues that have been identified.

C.3. STRUNK / EUGENE PROJECT BUSINESS PLAN UPDATE

Craig Stroud, Benefit Payments Division (BPD) administrator, presented a Strunk / Eugene
Project Business Plan update. The project overview included an updated overall project timeline.
a 2004 member statement timeline, and described ongoing planning to address the accounts of
those members that require a benefit adjustment. Stroud noted that automated processes are being
developed to make the necessary financial adjustments, Stroud gave an example of the workflow
steps mvolved in recalculating, documenting, and adjusting a basic service retirement benefit.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

No executive session was held.
Chair Pittman adjourned the meeting at 2:20 P.M.

Respectfuily submitted,

Paul R. Cleary
Executive Director

Prepared by Donna B Allen, Executive Assistone



MEETING
DATE

PERS Board Meeting nem A

12-16-05

B.2.a.
Calendar

Forward-Looking Calendar

January 2006

Meeting: 11:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M. January 20, 2006 (tentative date)

First Reading of OAR 459-017-0060, Reemployment of Retired Members
Adoption of OAR 459-005-0610, Recovery of Overpayments

2007 Legislative Process

Earnings Crediting and Reserving Policy and Rule Adaption
Strunk/Eugene Implementation Plan Update

February 2006

Meeting: 11:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M. February 17, 2005 (tentative date)
2004 Valuation Results

2005 Preliminary Earnings Crediting

Strunk/Eugene Implementation Plan Update

March 2006

Meeting: 11:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M March 17, 2005 (tentative date)

2005 Final Earnings Crediting




Headquarters:
11410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

“Oregon Public Employees Retirement System

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor Meiting Address:
PO Rox 23700
- Tigard. OR ¢7281-3700
December 16, 2005 5

{503) 598-7377
TTY (503) 603-7766

www.ners.state. or.ug

TO: Members of the PERS Board MEETING  12-16-08
DATE B.2.d.

FROM: Paul Cleary, Executive Director A(éinDA HB2020
7T

SUBJECT:  Update of HB2020 Employer Reporting and Accounts Receivable Plan

The agency is in its second yvear of administering the HB2020 program and using the new
cmployer electronic reporting system. The Membership and Employer Relations Section
(MERS) is working with 875 employer-reporting units to process outstanding 2004
employer reports and current 2005 reports. The table below shows the status of 2004 and
2005 employer reports and member records.

Calendar Year 2004  Calendar Year 2005

{Asof 11-30-05) {(As ol 11-30-03)
Reports due (estimated) 12,551 11,098
Outstanding reports 15 466
Reports fully posted at 100% 12,157 9,259
Records due (estimated) 3,067,076 2,636,568
Records not posted 2,282 46,309
Contributions posted $ 387,840,761 § 350,698,800

As of December 2, 2005, employers have submitted 99.9 % and 95.8 % of the reports due
for 2004 and 2005, respectively. Of those reports submitted 96.9 % for 2004 and 83.4 %
for 2005 are 100% accurate. These statistics indicate the major PERS educational effort
and the progress employers have made to provide member demographic and wage
information from 2004 to 2005, Last vear at this time., only 92.7 % of reports due were
submitted. and of the reports submitted only 72.0 % were 100% accurate.

To help employers complete their reports. PERS created semi-monthly payroll reporting
classes. Since April 2003, staff has conducted 16 classes for 200 emplovers. In addition,
PERS organized teams to work with emplovers who have outstanding 2004 data. Since
the inception of the teams in May 2005, PERS has helped employer’s post approximately
9.800 members’ records from 2004 out of approximately 12.100 un-posted records.

Currently three employers are responsible for 15 outstanding 2004 reports (with 50
outstanding records). Staff who report information to PERS for two of these emplovers
have legal problems that have resulted in reporting delays. PERS is working with these
employers to identify other stalf members who can report data to PERS 1o resolve the
reporting delays. The remaining emplover is working with PERS staff to complete their
outstanding 2004 reports by the end of the vear.




HB2020 Update
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 2

Besides assisting employers with overdue 2004 and 2005 data reports, PERS
implemented an accounts receivable plan to proactively collect receivable balances that
are more than 30 days overdue. As of November 18. 2005 we had 53 employers with an
overdue receivable balance of $2.11 million. As of November 30, 2005, we have 3]
employers with an aggregate overdue balance of $ 974.899. We are following up with
these employers by phone and letters each month,



Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headquarters:

11410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Govemor Muifing Address:
P.O.Box 23700
Tigard, OR 97281-3700
(303) 598-7377

TTY (503) 603-7766

Www . pers.ostate.or.us

December 16, 2003

. . - MEETING  12-16-2005
TO: Members of the PERS Board DATE
AGENDA B.2.c.
FROM: Brian DeForest, Budget and Fiscal Operations Manager  LITEM Budget

SUBJECT:  Preliminary December 2005 Budget Report

2005-07 ACTUAL EXPENDITURES AND PROJECTIONS

Preliminary operating expenditures for November are $3.040.363, an increase of $895.052 from
October due to various professional services contract payments. Vacancy savings accounted for
nearly $135,000 of the overall monthly positive variance of $352.516. The net remaining positive
variance was driven primarily by contract payments that were forecast for the 2005-07 biennium,
but more correctly charged to the 2003-05 biennium. Final 2003-05 biennium expenditures will
be available at the January Board meeting, which follows the biennial accounting closeout period.

ISSUES/OPPORTUNITIES

This report contains preliminary accounting data for the month of November 2005, the fifth month
of the 2005-07 biennium. Accounting records are scheduled to close on December 16™ with final
data made available to agencies in a downloadable format on December 197 Accounting
adjustments and corrections may occur between the time this report was generated and the actual
accounting close date. However, the total amount of expenditures is not expected to change. Any
changes to preliminary information will be included in the January 2006 Budget Report.

BUDGET VARIANCES

Budget variances continue 1o remain within expected parameters at an aggregate level. Budget
staff will be reviewing individual account variances with section managers during the next 3
months. One expected outcome is a shifting of budget resources from accounts carrying positive
variances to aceounts carrving negative variances. if such a shift js appropriate. Budget staflf
anticipates this process to “rebalance” the Agency’s base budget in preparation for 2007-09
biennial budget development next spring. If additional budget resources become available during
this analysis they will be earmarked for use on the Agency’s highest priorities such as the
Strunk/Eugene implementation project,




2005-07 Agency-wide Operations - Budget Execution

Summary Budget Analysis

For the Month of: Nov. 2005 {preliminary)
Biennial Summary

Actual Exp. Projected Total
Category To Date Expenditures Est. Expend. 2005-07 LAB
Fersonal Services 8,230,988 36,930,981 45,161,970 44,564 938
Services & Supplies 3,736,674 24 377,415 28,114 089 30,384,327
Capital Outlay 181,877 751,103 532,980 1,033,494

Special Payments

Actual Expenditures Projected Expenditures
Personal Personal
Services Services
0% \
N B Services & E2 Servsqes &
31% Supplies Supplies

O Capital Cutlay I Capital Qutlay

Monthly Summary

Avg. Monthly Avg. Projected
Category Actual Exp. Projections Variance Actual Exp. Expenditures
Personal Services 1,693,040 1,827,813 134773 1,646,198 1,043,736
Services & Supplies 1,347,323 1,565,085 217.743 747,335 1,283,022
Capital Outiay 36,375 39,532

_§E_epiaE Pq_g_ments_

« = -Projectiong
2003

2005-07 Actuals vs. Projections
- 8,000,000 e e

7,008,000
£,000,000
£,000,500
. 4,000,000
© 3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,300

MAY SUL GEF N JAN MAR BAAY



T

9681 SR Gt R (P10 ]

S1eiARY eronds oy
SaAng jeoadyg

YEP'LED's PN

188'E8Y
GLO LYY
TR
685G

s98'0t

LE8°888
A

98I

elcled

Aepng endes

LZLvenios 831915 BYZ 19T 08 SL8'1L96°C Ges'plLe B5R'958'F BPLYE'S  Zeg'aiv'y 110'899'7 0BL°158°F

so0dUng ¥ ST 0L

8% g pampey
002'06Y BZH (Y GSLLBE Q0002 000 04 Coo'ne (Y 0 GO D9 ODi'GH £Lo Adadn upuahy 1
SOYEaL ERLG 00" ek 0084 0Ge'2 05e° L ST 05€°8 ase'g Apadolg sigepusxy
00L'2
0059 2L2 SISO0 07 i
S w8 usabog
BEBR'YZL OFe'ous H89°1H rei'as 10E9L 15052 FGZ'04 LGT9L ¥EO'GE
P €90°LE 000001 GG 0astE oooglL 3l 000’54 o00'51 088742

0.6 1be FEOTEL 2168 98g' 6 480're 200°¥6 it 254 A

528 4) SLTE 5L42 GLEL G491 GO0'E ot kA BLGE

008'S6 oO0'sE 000's1 QB0'5L Q0061 000'GE 05 Gl

GOE' Ly oot one'g 005'G oneg O08'G 00a'y eEH'E

005'881 GOEGEL GO5'¥E £ R 74 [Esmn At DO PIL 005'v2L DLEeR 7 Aduly
CEB'LBR'EL QO0'e0LE I98'5E9L GUBGEOE £0ELTEL 81920 ‘Bi6 BOLELE'Z 064’269 FEEGOL SEROI L
Yes'zen’z BEL'TLE 001'¢28'T DO LOF a8yuasy 006'0RE 05y ore 096'2pe 052'018 PEY'SETL SHOIA

AT 055'8EL [4]03 v 4! HL'8L 008'92 0oLz GSL67 [l AN
086'952'G 26L'¥E 000'00E'Y B00 0’649 e ehyie] L00'GLy ann'sLg 000645 SO0 BIRC
FALPOSL FATARL o] OG0T 000'vE Qo068 GO0Gas L3E'69 oDOvE
599'185 SYEEEY Errate ) L sy A ] [ ey 8PL'88
TTLEB'T 60¥ 1REL GFE vGE [N 4 L8y Lge TSR LEE'7LE aYC0z sasuadyy 8ol
500'89Y 62 ¥ S85°0V7 GLERe GiRLE sigig SLEAE GLELE SiH2E Buliety sakopduyg
Fraag s juen) 2oe 208 s g FEARLL SO
vEB'GLL [A2) 08U PG Gel'as GBP'LT GED'GE GELLE 58T'57 S8L'0e BARLL B1BLEL
sefddng 9 samalag
pojeluyss

$E6'YOS b 186058 9T £96°401°0 ECLOR0'9  9eZ'605'Y 006 64’5 £168'089's 419'689's  GebisL's SUHAIDG [BUNSIO] (810 L
TS paingaynsiy

T voye
shaneg

15v°831
{1£8'5%1)

ROL'GIB'9 BBLZEL'S 512'648 GLTBLB LEE'B06 £GPy seion Fat] ool ] GBI O8L SRR BIGRe)y
BBELLE GLL'Zey wiver BhLE? SBY'ZE ERLET GRG LT SLLLT ZEEOT XE USLRIE SEREY
GeE'9l £FELE PeEE Faro Pee'E yeen ¥SEE PEEE 0%1°E ssBsey Ao Sapus
088728 8L5'0% dhuo s juswopdesur
EBO'SYE'Z TLLUEPR'L CREGOE ZIVE0E yL0E2 981 5HT B SRT 95T Y AR BENE | Aunoey jewoly
$60'SLE" ) LIEIESL ape Iy 5520} 24 0T8T SEGHED BlLEgee 180vee GiBPLE HORNOUATY BRGE ol
£ZL'BLEY wWerlEe ShEOES O2LpLG SOTE55 05158y Vigbys PZLOvS POB LY S
YR) auRIngt] oY) BREYOAY
96Uzl 0L gL Byt 2’ BPEL ovg'L ek 2+ Y 68%' L WRILEESHESY LT
LGE'BOZ CHivid FLTAFRY Y0420 ¥e5LL 20¥' 4t Gecet B H FLATRN LAy
24671 GLET GiE GiE GiE 548 GLE GiE yaiy ERUERBYIT HIug
LOGObS OV OZE Heg'se 0EL'Z5 UEZ' 7t LB 8eg'vh ey ELEG BUHIBAG
V2595 LEEQL PR [oliie Doz’ 500 ooy'y GLG Ep0LE spsiAiictdy Amodwe
195705082 B9 0BY'EZ OYE'ZLG'E §ei'age'e GPLBPLG LECIBYE aFL950'E Gllara'e PECEOS'E salusy, 9 sapemy

5821AI9G {RURRIA

-1ke] WD 1D ¥lo -3 1] W10 H1o
e L 319 yig i g puz

1390ng
Y3 .L050

TONF-AHI ONIeX3
B ONG L83

ABUIWNG J0-5007
sapusdxy pereiunsa pue enioy - uR|d Buipusdg

uofnoexy jafipng - suonered( apim-AousBy £0-5002



Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headqguarters:

11410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor Matling Address:
P.O. Box 23700
Tigard., OR 97281-3700
(503) 598-7377

FTY (503) 6G3-77066

WOAVW pers.stale. or.us

Becember 16, 2003

MEETING 12116105
TO: Members of the PERS Board DATE

AGENDA C.1.
gy . .. ITEM Retirements
FROM: Steven Patrick Rodeman, Administrator, PPLAD

SUBJECT:  Notice of Rulemaking for OAR 439-017-0060, Reemployment of Retired
Members

OVERVIEW

* Action: None. This is notice that staff has begun rulemaking,

* Reason: The current rule needs to be amended to correct statutory cifations, reflect
the most recent Social Security annual compensation limitations. and include existi nyg
policy regarding reemployment restrictions for retirees who elected the total lump
sum option. The current rule does not provide comprehensive guidance on the
reemployment of retirees under ORS 238.078, including such issues as reestab lishing
active membership, rebuilding of the member account, earnings cr editing, and the
actuarial equivalency factors to be used for calculating the subsequent retirement
benefit, so these issues are addressed by the proposed modifications.

¢ Subjeet: Reemployment of retired members of the Chapter 238 Program.

e Policy Issues:

1. Should rebuilt member accounts of reemployed retirees be credited with earnings

for the period the funds were in the Benefits in Force Reserve (BIF ) and, if so, at
what rate?

o]

When should these rule modifications be implemented to ensure the consistent
treatment of members who have passed their {irst retirement and to provide
adequate notice to future retired members?

BACKGROUND

Members who retire from the Chapter 238 Program may be reemployed by a participating
employer as an active member under the provisions of ORS 238.078 or remain retired and
be employed, subject to certain limitations, under ORS 238.082. If a retired member
returns to work under ORS 238.078 and thereby reestablishes active membership, the
member’s retirement is canceled.

It the member returns to work less than six months after retirement, they are required to
repay all retirement benefit amounts in & lump sum. If the member returns to work more
than six months afler retirement, their benefits cease and the statute directs that their
account be rebuilt. Rebullding their account entails transferring monevs back from the



Notice — OAR 459-017-0060, Reemplayment of Retired Members
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 4

Benefits-in-Force Reserve (“BIF™) but accounting for the fact that part of their original
account has been disbursed to them in retirement benefit payments.

At some point subsequent to reestablishing active membership, the member will retire
again. This subsequent or “second” retirement benefit is calculated using the rebuilt
member account and the total creditable service, recalculated tinal average salary, and
other calculation elements in effect on the subsequent retirement date, as affected by the
second period of employment.

POLICY ISSUES

[ Should rebuilt member accounts of reemployed retirees be credited with earnings for
the period the funds were in the Benefits in Force Reserve (BIF) and, if so. al what rate?

ORS 238.078 requires that the member’s account be rebuilt from BIF funds. which are
stbject to earnings crediting. The funds transferred to the BIF at the member’s retirement
recelve earnings crediting during the period they are in the BIF, The proposed rule would
credit rebuilt accounts with earnings for the period the funds were in the BIF, Otherwise,
the member’s account would lie faliow for the period between their retirement and
subsequent re-employment. As PERS has use of those funds, they should be credited with
carnings for that period. Otherwise, every second retirement would disadvantage the
member because of this period when the account would not receive earnings, if it
otherwise would have.

The BIF eamings crediting rate is determined by the Board (ORS 238.670(2)). Although
funds are transferred to the BIF on the assumption that they will earn the assumed rate,
the BIF in fact is subject to positive or negative earnings.

The funds transferred to the BIF at retirement are in fact credited with earnings at the BIF
rate while held in the BIF. The proposed rule would use that rate to credit earnings (or
losses) during that period in rebuilding the member’s account.

2. When should these rule modifications be implemented 10 ensure the consistent
freatment of members who have passed their firsi retirement and 1o provide adequate
nolice to future retired members?

The proposed rule’s calculation methodology may result in a different benefit payment
upon a member’s second retirement than they may have expected when they returned (o
work. Members who previously retired and returned to work may be under the impression
that their payment amount cannot be less upon the second retirement. Under many prior
paradigms (unchanging actuarial factors, continued contributions), this statement may
have been true. With the 2003 PERS reforms (mandating updated actuarial factors,
stopping future contributions}), no such guarantee could be maintained.

Applying the proposed rule’s crediting method upon rebuilding member accounts could
result in positive or negative eamings. Regardless of the actual impact, that policy was
not i eifect at the time members made their initial retirement and re-employment
decisions. To apply it retroactively would create frustration and uncertainty in retirees and
an administrative burden for the agency. Staft recommends that the proposed rule’s



Notice - OAR 459-017-0060, Reemployment of Retired Members
12/16/2005
Page 3 of 4

calculation methods only apply to members whose initial effective retirement date is on

or after the effective date of this rule. This would ensure adequate notice to members of
the policy changes and allow the agency sufficient time to implement the policy changes
prospectively.

LEGAL REVIEW

The attached draft has been submilted to the Department of Justice for legal review and
any comments or changes will be incorporated before the rules are presented for adoption.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND HEARING TESTIMONY

A rulemaking is scheduled for December 27, 2005 at 2:00 p.m. in PERS headquarters in
Tigard. The public comment period ends on January 31, 2006 at 5:00 p.m.

IMPACT

Mandatory: No, the Board could retain the existing rule language. The current rule.
however, is imprecise and does not provide policy guidance on a number of issucs
relevant to the re-employment of retirees.

Impact: PERS processes approximately 50 “second” retirements annually. The policies
implemented by the rule will impact all “second” retirement benefit calculations for
members whose initial retirement date is on or after the effective date of this rule. The
impact upon each member will vary with the retirement data particular to cach member at
the time of the “second” retirement. Retired members will benefit from the updated
Social Security annual compensation limitations. Members. employers, and staff will
benefit from the clarification of policy,

Cost:
e Members: There will be no new costs to members,
* Employers: There will be no new costs to emplovers.

* Administration. The rebuilding of member accounts and the calculation of
“second” retirement benefits will continue to be done manually. Ultimately. there
may be a programming cost which cannot be determined at this time. There are 1o
new administrative costs attributable to the other provisions of this rule.

e Fund: There will be no significant effect on the Fund. The effect of including BIF
carnings in the amount transferred to the rebuilt member account is diminished by
the minimal number of “second” retirements,

RULEMAKING TIMELINE

November 15, 2005 Staff began the rulemaking process by filing Notice of
Rulemaking with the Secretary of State.

December 1. 2005 Oregon Bulletin published the Notice,



Notice - OAR 459-017-0060, Reemployment of Retired Members
12/16/2005
Page 4 of 4

December 16,2005 PERS Board notified that staff began the rulemaking process.

December 27. 2005 Rulemaking hearing to be held at 2:00 p.m. in Tigard.

January 20, 2006 First Reading of rule.

January 31, 2006 Public comment period ends at 5:00 p.m,

February 17, 2006 Staft will propose adopting the permanent rule modifications.
including any amendments warranted by public comment or further
research.

NEXT STEPS

A hearing 1s scheduled for December 27, 2005, The rule is scheduled to be brought before
the PERS Board for the first reading at the January 20, 2006 Board meeting.



Tad

6

9

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE, RULE MEETING 12/16/08
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD DATE
CHAPTER 459 AGENDA C.A.
DIVISION 017 - REEMPLOYED RETIRED MEMBERS | ITEM Retirements

459-017-0060
Reemployment of Retired Members

(1) Reemployment under ORS 238.082//2}/. A rctired member of the system
receiving a service retirement allowance, who has elected an option other than the total
tump sum option under ORS 238.305(3), including those who have retired at a reduced
benefit under ORS 238.280(1)_or (2). may be employed under ORS 238.082/72)] by a
participating employer without loss of retirement benefits provided:

(a) The period or periods of employment /hv/ with one or more public emplovers
participating in the system do not exceed 1039 hours in a calendar year: or

(b) LT [4] the retired member is receiving old age, survivors, or disability benefits

under the federal Social Security Act, the period or periods of employment do not
exceed [is [imifed 1o fthe greater of 1039 hours in a calendar vear or the total number of

hours in a calendar vear that, at /u/ the retived member’s specified hourly rate of

pay./so thai the] results in annual compensation to/of] the /refiree / retired member in

an_amount that does not exceed the following Social Securitv annual compensation

Limits: //ollowing)

{A) For retired members who have not reached /7/¢/ full retirement age under Social

Security. the anpual compensation hmit is $12.48¢ e

or
{B) For the calendar vear in which the retired member reaches fihe / {ull retirement

age under Social Security and only for compensation for the months prior to reaching

6.C.1.0060 t.doc Page 1 Draft
IMD: 11/30/05




DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

U Jihe/ full retirement age, the annual compensation limit is $33,240./53/ 050 Jor ihe

2 calendar vear 2004.]

(2} icif A [R/retired member/s/ as described in section (1) of this rule who has

a2

4 reached /rhe/ full retirement age under Social Security may work an untimited number of

5 hours without loss of retirement benefits,

fLdRtiations vaoempioyvment in sectjon {1 7 BTHS P O HISUA GF (e

w3

ainber of hours employed on and after the retired member's effoctive retiremeny dare. ]
8 (3) The limitations on employment in section (1) of this rule do not apply if’
9 (a) The retired member meets the requirements under ORS 238.082(3), (), (3), or

10 (6), and did not retire at a reduced benefit under the provisions of ORS 238.280(1)or

1 (23 or

12 (b) The retired member js on active state duty in the oreanized militia and meets

13 the requirements under ORS 399.075(8).

14 (4) Except as provided under section (3) of this rule, Emitations on emplovment in

wn

section (1) of this rule shall also apply to retired members who, upon reemployment. clect
6 to participate in an Optional Retirement Plan under ORS 243.800, or an Alternative

17 Retirement Plan under ORS 353.250(2).

I8 [(51] A participating emplover may be required 16 covtifi to PERS that e reti
19 memiber hurs not exceeded the mumber of howurs allowed in ORS 238 082¢ 2 e this rule
20 [maddition the pariicipaiing ¢ wr puly be reguired 1o provide PERS with

21 4t -:‘?z"??jif;f'.ff;:f'?'lf{.’f’?.f recards fo sulsianiiaie the aciuel mushe Of faurs a rofired pe
22 VLY SRR vl

6.C.1.0060 t.doc Page 2 Draft
IMD: 11/36/05



Lk

4

~1

9

T

16

19

20

3]

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(33 /(0 bxceeding the howriy limitaiion. ] 1F a retired member is reemployed subject
to /within/ the Himitations of ORS 238.082/¢2) and section (1) of this rule, but the period
or periods of employment subsequently exceed/s/ those //imiis /limitations. the
following will occur if employment continues into the month foliowing the date the
Himiivs ) limitations are exceeded:

{a) PERS will cancel jrerminaie] the [retired] member's retirement [beneifits]. The
last monthly service retirement allowance the member is entitied o will be for the month

in which the //imiis] limitations were exceeded. A member whe receives benefits to

which he or she is not entitied must repay those benefits to PERS,

(b) The member will reestablish active membership and their account shall be

rebuilf in accordance with ORS 238.078 and seetion 10 of this rule effective the first of

the calendar month following the date the //imiis/ limitations were exceeded. If the
member has incurred a break in service as defined in OAR 459-070-0001 [¢1)]. then the

femployee fmember will [become o member of] establish membership in accordance

with the rules governing the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP) pension

program.
[te) A member who receives benefits to which he or she is not entitied musi POy
ihose benefits to PERS. ]

(6} Reemplovment of retired member who elected the total famp sum option, A

retired member who has elecied the total lump sum option vnder ORS 238,305

may return to work with a participating emplover without having to repav the

retirement benefits paid to them provided:

6.C.1.0060 t.doc Page 3 Drraft
B 11730705



a3

1o

L

6

B |

9

I8

19

20

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

{a) The retired member is designated by the emplover(s) as a casual,

cmergency, or seasonal worker as defined in OAR 439-005-0001; and

{b} The period or periods of employment with one or more public emplovers

participating in the system do not exceed 599 hours in the six month neriod

following the member’s effective retirement date.

(7} A retired member, as described in section (6) of this rufe, mav, after the six

month period following the member’s effective retirement date, work an unlimited

number of hours without having to repay the retirement benefits paid to them.

(8) If a retired member, as described in section (6) of this rule, is workinge

subject to the limitation of section (6)(b) of this rule and the member exceeds that

limigation, the member’s retirement will be cancelied. The member will reestablish

active membership in accordance with ORS 238.078 effective the first of the

calendar month following the date the member exceeded that limitation, The

member will be required to repav to PERS in a single pavment the total amount of

all retirement benefits received, The member’s account shall be rebulit in

accordance with ORS 238.078 and section 10 of this rule effective the date that

PERS receives the single pavment.

(9) Limitations on hours of emploviment in sections (1) and (6) of this rule will

be based on the number of hours emploved on and after the retired member's

effective retirement date,

(L0777 Reemployment under ORS 238.078. If a retired member i service

retivement has been retired for more than six calendar months and is reemployed in

6.C.1.0060 t.doo Bage 4 Draft
MDD 11/30/05



Tod

(V%)

L

6

-

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

a quaiifying position by a participating emplover under the provisions of ORS
238.078(1). the following will occur fand will be ¢ffective on the date af reemplovment |

(a) PERS will cancel [icrminaie] the [rerired] member's retirement Jbenetits./

effective the date of the member’s reemployment,

{b) The member will reestablish active membership on the date the meniber is

reemploved. If the member has incurred a break in service, as defined in OAR 459-070-

0001/77)/, then the member will establish membership in accordance wiih the rules

governing [emplovee will hecome a member vf] the OPSRP pension program.

[The last monthly service retirement allowance fo which the member is entitied will
be for the month prior to the calendar monih the member is recimploved. A member who
recelves benefits 1o which he or shie is ot eniitled must repuy those henaiits fo PERS

ciered ]

(¢} Hf the member clected an option other than a lump sum option under ORS

238.305(2) or (3), the member need not repav any service retirement allowance

received that is attributable to the period the member was separated from service,

The last monthly service retirement allowance pavment to which the member is

entitied will be for the month prior to the calendar month in which the member iy

reemploved. A member who receives benefits to which he or she is not entitied nrust

repay those benefits to PERS. Upon subsequent retirement, the member mav choose

a different retirement ention,

(A} The member’s account shall be rebuilt effective the date of reemplovment.

The amount transferred to the Benefits in Force Reserve (BIE) af the member’s

retivement shall be reduced by the amount of retirement allowanee navigenis

6.C.1.0080 t.doc Page & Draft
IMD: 11/30/05



|3

A

6

9

[

L]
b

DRAFT DPRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

received by the member in accordance subsection (¢) above and adjusted to reflect

the crediting of BIF earnings on the balance from the date of retirement to the date

of reemplovment, The remaining amount will be credited on a pro raia basis to the

funds from which it was derived,

{d} 1f the member elected a partial lump sum option ander ORS 238.305(2), the

member need not repav anv service retirement allowance received that is

attributable to the period the member was separated from service. The last monthiv

service retirement allowance to which the member is entitled will be for the month

prior to the calendar month in which the member is reemploved. A member who

receives benefits to which he or she is not entitled must repav those benefits to

PIRS. No repavment of lump sum pavment(s) received during the period the

member was separated from service is required. Upon subsequent retirement. the

wember may not choose a different retirement option unless the member has repaid

to PERS an amount equal to the lump sum pavment(s) reccived and the interest that

would have accumulated on that amount.

{A) The member’s account shall be rebuilt effective the date of reemplovment,

The amount transferred to the BIF at the member’s retirement shall be reduced by

the amount of retirement allowance pavments and lump sum paviment{s) received

by the member in accordance subsection (d) above, increased by the amount of any

lump sum repavment by the member, and adiusted to reflect the crediting of BIF

earnings on the balance from the date of retirement to the date of reemplovment,

The remaining amount will be eredited on 4 pro rata basis to the funds from which

it was derived,

&.C.1.0060 t.doc Page & Draft
IMD: 11730705



ta

o

6

9

19

20

[
Lad

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(e) If the member elected the total lump sum option under ORS 238.305(3), no

repavment of the lump sum pavment received is required. Upon subsequent

retirement, the member mav not choose a different retirement option unless the

member has repaid to PERS in a single pavment an amount equal to the lump sum

payment received and the interest that would have accumulated on that amount.

(A} If the member repavs PERS as described in section (¢} the meniber’s

account shall be rebuilt effective the date that PERS receives the single payment,

The amount transferred to the BIF at the member’s retirement shall be reduced by

the amount of the total lump sum pavment received by the member, increased by

the amount of the repavment from the member. and adjusted to reflect the crediting

of BIF earnings from the date of retirement to the date the total lump sum pavment

was paid to the member. The remaining amount will be credited on a pro rata basis

te the fands from which it was derived.

(1LY ced I the member hus been retived less than siv months as of the [effective] due
of reemployment, all retirement benefits received by the member must be repaid fo PERS

i Tmp sum paviens before the member can be reemployed.]  If a retired member

who has been retired for less than six calendar months is reemploved in a qualifving

position by 2 participating emplover under the provisions of ORS 238.078(2). the

following will oceur:

() PERS will cancel the member's retirement effective the date of (he

member’s reemnlovment.

(b} The member will reestablish active membership effective the date the

member is reemploved. H the member has incurred a break in serviee, as defined in

6.C.1.0060 tdoo Page 7 Draft
JMb: 11/30/08



o)

Lo

A

20

b

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

OAR 459-070-0001, then the member will establish membership in accordance with

the rules governing the OPSRP pension program,

{¢) All retirement benefits received by the member must be repaid to PERS in a

single pavment before the member can be reemploved.

{d) The member account shall be rebuilt effective the date that PERS receives

the single payment. The amount in the member account shall be the same as the

amount in the member account at the time of the member’s retirement.

{e) Upon subsequent retirement, the member may choose a different retirement

payment option.

(12} Upon the subsequent retirement of anv member who reestablished active

membership under ORS 238.078, the retirement benefit of the member shall be

caiculated using the actuarial equivalency factors in effect on the effective date of

the subseguent retirement.,

(13) The provisions of subsections (1A, (IN(D(AY, (103 e)dA), and seetion

(12) of this rule are applicable to members reemploved under ORS 238.078 whose

initial effective retirement date is on or after the effective date of this rule.

(14)/(5}/ Reporting requirement. The employer shall notify PERS under which
statute the retiree is reemployed in a format acceptable to PERS,

{a} A participating emplover may be required to certify to PERS that a retired

member has ot exceeded the number of hours allowed in QRS 238.082 and secfions

£11 and {6} of this rule.

65.C.1.0060 t.doc Page & Draft
JMD: 11/30/05



d

6

9

DRAFT DRAFT

DRAFT

DRAFT

DRAFT

DRAFT

(b) In addition, the participating emplover may be required to provide PERS

with business and einploviment records to substantiate the actual number of hours a

retired member was emploved.

(1% The provisions of this rule are not appliceble 1o a reemploved retived meniber

wha is not defined as an employee wider OAR 459-003-0001.

(15)/¢143] Sick leave. Accumulated unused sick leave reported by the employer to

PERS upon retirement, as provided for in ORS 238.350, will not be made available to a

retired employee returning to work under the provision of sections (1}, {(6), (10) or {11)

/(73] of this rule.

[0y The provisions of this rude are effective Jemeary 1, 2004].

Stat. Auth.: ORS 238.650

Stats. Implemented: ORS 238.078 & 238.082

6.C.1.0060 t.doc
IMD: 11/30/05

Page G

Draft



Oregon

Theodore . Kulongoski, Governor

December 16, 2005

TO; Members of the PERS Board MEETING  12/16/05
DATE
. .. . AGENDA C.2.
FROM: Steven Patrick Rodeman, Administrator, PPLAD ITEM Overpayments

Public Employees Retirement System
Headguarters:

11410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-3700

(503) 598-7377

TTY (503 603-7766

Www. pers.state or.us

SUBJECT:  First Reading of OAR 459-003-0610. Recovery of Overpayments

OVERVIEW

* Action: None. This is the first reading of OAR 459-005-0610. Recovery of

Overpayments.

* Reason: These rule modifications incorporate statutory changes made in the 2003
legislative session and clarify the agency’s processes in this area,

¢ Policy Issues: None; these modifications do not change the agency’s policies in this

SUMMARY OF RULE MODIFICATIONS

Staft began rulemaking on these proposed modifications principally 1o incorporate
changes to the statute that were adopted by the 2003 Oregon Legislature and to better
reflect the agency’s practices in seeking recovery of overpayments. In summary, the

major changes are:

» Definitions. Removing definitions of words that were deleted from the statute or not
otherwise needed and incorporating consistent use of the term “payee” as defined in

this rule.

* Section 3. Clarifying the distinction between the notice required by statute to
commence recovery and the invoice that details the overpayment.

e Sections 4-6. Providing more clear explanation of the methods staff uses to caleulate
and collect overpayments, including reducing the payee’s obligation to PERS by

applying any lump-sum payment owed to them.

* Section §. Incorporating the new statutory standard for collecting interest, fees. and

costs in addition to the overpayment amount.

LEGAL REVIEW

The proposed rule modification has been submitied 10 legal counsel for review and any
comments or changes will be incorporated before the rules are presented for adoption.



First Reading ~ OAR 459-005-0610 Recovery of Overpayments
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 5

PUBLIC COMMENT AND HEARING TESTIMONY

A rulemaking hearing was held on November 29, 2005 at 2:00 p.m. in PERS
headquarters in Tigard. No one attended the hearing.

The comment period ends on December 23, 2005 at 5:00 p.m. To date, PERS has
recerved eight comments. Copies of the comments are included in this Board packet.

Mr. Al Shannon e-mailed PERS on November 8§, 2005, He noted “there is no mention of
the possibility for retired members to satisfy the overpayment via a fiductary transfer.
Such transfer could come from an individual IRA or 403b vehicle, and could come
without income tax assessments (i.e., pre-tax). Please ask the PERS stalf to make this
part of their proposed rule.”

PERS stafl'is currently reviewing whether it can accept a roliover as Mr. Shannon
describes in the context of the Strunk/Eugene recovery policies. The availability of that
option, and any parameters or qualifications for using it, will determine how wide-spread
the practice can be used in general recovery of overpayments. So, staftf will address this
issue further, based on the results of our research, when the rule is presented for adoption,

Mr. Richard Vohs, a “window” retiree e-mailed PERS on November 19, asking that a
“hold harmless” section be added to the rule for “window™ retirees. He also states that
“the proposed rule does nothing to place the responsibility on the PERB or the staff who
work for them.

These rule modifications apply to the recovery of all overpayments, not just those
associated with the Strunk/Eugene case. Addressing that case in the context of an
administrative rule that has more expansive application would be inappropriate.

The following comments are related to the same issue:

Ms. Sylvia Worrix, wife of a “window” retiree, e-mailed PERS on November 18. 2005 1o
oppose the proposed changes, requesting that retirees be given the “exact amount owed
with the notice of "overpayment.””

Ms. Donna Pluth, a “window™ retiree, e-mailed PERS on November 19, 2005. She also
requests that the rule allow for a notice to accompany her invoice. She also contends that
the description of the rulemaking does not accurately describe the changes that are
proposed.

Mr. Keith Johnson e-mailed PERS on November 21, 2003, stating that the rule
modifications make it “impossible for the ‘payee’ to contest the proposed action, since
the action is not defined.” He recommends deleting the proposed language in section (3).

Also, on November 22. 2005, PERS received an anonymous comment asking that the
proposed OAR should be modified to include fanguage that indicates that the notice will
inciude all the pertinent information on the overpayment,

These comments proceed from the assumption that the notice described in the statute
triggers the recipient’s appeal rights, and that if the notice does not contain all the

information, the recipient would not be able to determine whether to appeal. The notice



First Reading — OAR 459-005-0610 Recovery of Overpayments
12/16/2008
Page 3 of 5

described in the statute, however, does not have that effect. ORS 238.71 5(4) requires that.
before reducing a benefit or taking other action to collect an overpaid benefit, the PFRS
Board shall give notice to the recipient. The statutory requirements for that notice are that
it describes the recipient’s appeal rights, what action the Board may take if the person
does not respond, and the authority of the Board (o assess interest, penalties, or costs.

The notice itself does not convey appeal rights to the recipient. The notice must be
supported by a Board order or staff determination that the overpayment occurred. Tha
order or determination triggers the recipient’s appeal rights. The effect of the notice is 1o
stop the tolling of the six-year statute of limitations on collecting overpayments in ORS
238.715(7). Thus, receiving the notice without a supporting invoice does not affect the
recipient’s appeal rights as the notice itself is not a triggering event.

Ms. Kathleen Beautait, Chairperson of the Oregon PERS Retirees, Inc. (OPRI) wrote to
PERS on behalf of OPRI on November 14, 2005, Staff’s comments follow each of her
bulleted points below.

» She would like to know which statutory changes are being addressed in this
rulemaking, as the group believes that the changes go beyond the scope of the HB
2401 legislation.

o

— There are changes beyond only those required by the statute, as described earlier
in this memo.

o The rulemaking appears (o be a response to the Cify of Eugene case. and the
collections of overpayments that result from that decision. If that is correct. she
believes that the suggestion that the rulemaking is “accommodating 2003 statutory
changes™ 13 not accurate.

~  The rule changes apply broadly to recovery of all overpayments. While in the near
future the vast majority of those recovery efforts will be related to Strunk/Fugene
implementation, the rule changes are needed for the reasons stated, and not for
any particular purpose related 1o those cases,

» She asked if the invoice and the notice were to be two separate documents that may
be sent at different times. “If so. the notice of appeal rights and explanatory material
appear to be made & part of the invoice, not part of the notice of overpayments as
ORS 238.715 requires.” ORS 238.715(4) requires notice of the appeal rights to be
inctuded with the notice of overpayment. If PERS intends to separate the notice and
the invoice, this intent should be made clear. If they are to be sent at the same time.
that intent shouid be made clear. The invoice is not the proper document to carry
notice of appeal rights according to the statute. It is impractical, unfair and unlawiul
to separate the notice and invoice because it makes it impossible to contest the
amount of overpayment.

- As explained above, the notice and invoice serve different functions and receipt of
the notice itself is not a triggering event for the recipient’s appeal rights. The rule
changes clarify this distinction. While the notice and invoice may (or may nots he



First Reading ~ OAR 459-005-0610 Recovery of Overpayments
12/16/2005
Page 4 of 5

sent at the same time, they do serve different functions so separating them in the
rule is prudent.

»  Ms. Beaulait also suggested some editorial changes, which have been incorporated
into the most recent draft of the rule.

On November 17, 2005, retired member Mr. George Schneider e-mailed PERS to oppose
the proposed changes to the rule. He opposes the interpretation of the statute that a
proposed benetit change notice and the invoice for moneys owing on a change do not
have to be part of the same communications. Mr. Schneider states that under the rules of
the Fair Credit Collections Act. the notice must be accompanied by an invoice. Tt is
“patently absurd to force appellants to file such appeals without an invoiced amount that
PERS will claim is owning.” He says that the rule is a “thiniy-veiled attempt to disregard
a statutory time limit imposed by law.” Mr. Schneider states his belief that this
rulemaking is contrary to state and federal law and he believes the courts will ruie against
PERS, causing the PERS fund to be jeopardized by monetary penaities.

Again, the notice and invoice serve different functions and the receipt of each should
relate only to the effect it is intended to have, rather than confusing their relative
functions. Whether the rule violates federal law will, of course, be part of legal counsel’s
review, but generally such acts don’t apply to a party collecting its own debts.

IMPACT
Mandatory: Yes. The rule should be changed to conform to the statutory directives.
Impact: None.
Cost:
o Members: There will be no new costs to members.
o Lfmployers: There is no new cost to employers.
e Administration: There 1s no added administrative cost.
e Fund: There 18 no cost to the fund.
RULEMAKING TIMELINT:

October 14, 2005 Staff began the rulemaking process by filing Notice of Rulemaking
with the Secretary of State.

October 21, 2005 Board notified that staif began the rulemaking process.
November 1, 2005 COregon Bulletin published the Notice,

November 29, 2005 Rulemaking hearing heid at 2:00 p.m. in Tigard.

December 16, 2005 First Reading of the proposed rule at the PERS Board meeting

December 23, 2005 Public comment period ends at 5:00 p.m.



First Reading -~ OAR 439-003-0610 Recovery of Overpayments
12/16/2005
Page S of §

January 20, 2006 Rule is presented to the PERS Board for adoption, including any
changes resulting from public comment or reviews by staff or legal
counsel.

NEXT STEPS

This is the first reading of the rule. PERS staff will return with this rule 1o request
adoption by the Board at the January 20, 2006 meeting.



(%)

i

~3

9

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT
OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD | MEETING  12/16/05

DATE

CHAPTER 459 AGENDA

DIVISION 005 - ADMINISTRATION TEM Overpayments

c.2

459-005-0610
Recovery of Overpayments

(1) Authority and Purpose, In accordance with ORS 238.715. this rule sets forth

the criteria and process for the recovery of overpayments and erroncous payments made
by PERS. It is the policy of the Board to implement wherever possible. and if cost
effective, a [one hundred] fall fpercent (1007 ] recovery of all overpayments and
erroncous payments. Staff shall attempt recovery of overpaymenis and erroncous

payments in the most efficient method available and in the least amount of time possible.

Hi1i] () fDefinitions] For the purposes of this rule:

(@) "Overpayment" [imeans a pavment, or series of pavmends, | refers to an amount

that 1s in excess of the amount a [member. beneficiory, or ather person] payee is entitled
to under ORS chapter 238 and 238A.;

{b) "Improperly made payment" or "erroneous payment" means any pavment/ or
series of payments | that has been made from the Public Employees Retirement Fund/,
thad has heen made] in error, including a payment to a /person or epuizy/ pavee that is
not entitled to receive the payment:

flor Thraudulen " means making o faise represemation 1o o person or entiiv with ihe

H

: - I Shies suiirgrae wiprievenne sure s andiies wirilF susi saie Fheout wesysuen SsrFor i st Fon dwaee sure Beasen ods
e thidd iR olhies PEFSGR OF SRV W (iCE Rt Fli FORFESERECH IR 10 518y O Rar

iy

S LS S ;
Impentional” mearns thar o

CHIRCHE CRCIS 28 JOls £ (0] Wi TR CORECiNs

ot
{eis

o~

(A Lomsing o resull

§.C.2. 0610.doc Page 1 Draft
SPR: 10/7/05




-2

el

&

]

9

L

16

19

Z0

i

2
[

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(3 Acting ina manner prohibited by law or regulation; or

(C) Failing fo act in a manner required by law or regulation |

Jfejj (e) "Good cause” means a cause bevond the reasonable control of the person.
"Good cause” exists when it is established by satisfactory evidence that tactors or
circumstances are beyond the reasonable control of a rational and prudent person of
normal sensitivity, exercising ordinary common sense;

[177] (d) "Monthly payment” means any gross pension, annuity, service or disability
retirement allowance, death benefit, or other benefit under ORS chapter 238 or 2384 that
15 patd monthly to or on behalf of a pavees /member, o member's beneficiars, an
aliernaie payee or the beneficiary of an alternale payvee, ov o combination of the
aiorementioned: |
figi] (e} "Lump-sum payment” means any /gross/ one-time distribution er_
pavment /of ¢ heaefii/ made under ORS chapter 238 or 238A, or any other law directing
PERS to make a /hene/ir/ payment, including a retroactive adjustment, that is not

scheduled to be paid /momiiiv] to oron behalf of a fmember. ¢ member's bencficiary. an

alternate pavee o the beneficiary of an dliernare] pavee on a regular monthlv hasis;

[ity “Lwmp-sum installmenis” paid in accordonce with ORS 238 305¢3) shall have
the sawie meaniing as unp-sum pavinent (n subscetion (97 of this section:

gt FEnr cva e swes g rngt AE e ivea R T ST =
s the subivaction OF & SpeCifiad dmound, O G re-Tiy G0sis,

LA SR Severtl oams,
f3) TiACiiuciion T i

Y S SNP  WI R JOR S el
Jroom any disirituiion by ir

G "Redwction” means an actuarial calculation of ongoing monthly benefir

rof ety B dTr tmreveswsoress |
L CQOR ORI DOV

jrom PERS that permanenily lesyens the mmowil

58.C.2. 0610.doo Page Z Draft
SPR: 10/7/05



el

L

6

-~

g

16

17

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Jiif () "Pavee" means:

(A) A member, a trust established by the member, the member's estate;

(B) A member's beneficiary, a trust established by the member's beneficiary, the
estate ot the member's beneficiary:

(C) An alternate payee, as defined in OAR 459-043-0001(/%/6). a trust established
by an alternate pavee, or the estate of an alternate payee;

(D) The beneficiary of an alternate payee, a trust established by the beneficiary of an
alternate payvee, or the estate of the beneficiary of an alternate payee; fwnd/ or

{E) Any other recipient of a benefit payment by PERS [o/ o bonefit pavable].

[7237 {3) In addition to the notice of an overpavment or erroncous pavment

{Notificazion] to a payee required by ORS 238.715(4), PERS /of un overperyment or

crroncous paymeni [ shall also send an invoeice to the pavee including /incfude /:

[la) dnveice for overpayment or ervoneous pavment, }

Jih) Fxplanation) an explanation of the overpayment or erroneous pavment and /-
4 7 R Pt

feg Methods Jor vepayvment or collection of overpavment or erroneous payment;

Hd) Appeal rights wnder OAR 439-001-003G:7

f(es] {e) W jwhether the Board asserts a / /e Bourd's] right to assess interest,

penalties and costs of collection/ and/,

B bl maciling of the siorice el invesiee |
FELAE R OF [RE BrODCe R pnvaice

$E i Py Y TN ie P O S
FROGEIRE FELOYVORY FOCUSS BEFIS W

(4} in determining the mmounts owed bv a pavee and setfine a repavment

schedule under sections {5} or (6) of this rule, PERS shall reduce the amount owed

by anv lnmp-sum pavment, as that term is defined ahove, then owed by PERS 1o

8.C.2. 0610.doc Page 3 Draft

SPR: 10/7/05



[

DRAFT DRAFT DRALT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

that pavee. I the pavee should subsequently become entitled (o any lump sum

pavment, it shall be applied against the amounts then owed by that pavee. PERS, in

its discretion, may revise the repavment schedule or continue on the established

schedule until the remaining amounts owed are fully repaid.

[03) Voluniary methods, as approved by/ (8) The following list includes possible

methods for PERS o/, for the/ recover/y of/ an overpayment under an agreement with

the pavee. Generally, these methods are listed in order of preference but PERS siaff

is granted the discretion to select the method deemed most likely to Jor erroneans

;

payment of a PERS bencfit shall be as follows, in priovity order, and shail] effect a fone
huncred ] Yall [percent (100%) [ vecovery [within two vears Jrom the date of mailing
naiice and fnvoice ]

(a) A Jone hundred percent (10020 full repayment of all amounts owed in a single
pavment [upon receid of an invaoicee from PERSY,

[{h) In the event a pavee is entitled to receive a lump-sum payeneni as described in
subsections (g} and (b of section (1} of this rule:

(4) A deduction of one hundred percent (100%) of the amount owed to PERS from
ihe lump-sum payviment;

(8} 4 deduction of one hundred percent (10076 of the amount owed o Pl

(HIFE (15 FREEE ffi%f%f? & LR SR Zrmf{{gié;!&r’:‘,‘;,;

P

Joil (bY A [In ihe event there s ol

ee. af deduction

M-S POVIRICRE due (e poy

of a percentage oy fixed dollay amount /spocified amownt of wot Tess thaw ten percens

PRSI Y
FEFSUESS
filibngg

to be acreed upon between the pavee and PERS, from future monthiy

8.C.2. 0610 . doc Page 4 Dratft
SPR: 10/7/05



b

et

Lh

9

10

vears that will salisfv in jull the PERS inveice ]

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

payments for a period not to exceed two vears that will /sarisfyv in fid! the PERS invoive)

fully repav the amounts owed;

{¢) A fixed monthly dollar amount to be agreed upon between the pavee and

PERS that will fully repav the amounts owed;

Fep A repavie Rl SCRCAie of OB PEemIIInCes for o periog BOF G Exese

{d) A deduction of a percentage or fixed dollar amount from future monthiy

pavments, to be asreed upon between the pavee and PERS, for a specified period

sreater than two vears that will fullv repav the amounts owed if PERS deems that a

fonger repavment period Is warranted by the pavee's personal financial

circumstances.

/417 (6} If the payee does not agree to /a voluntary/ one of the recovery methods

[of recovery] under section /73j] (4) of this rule, PERS shall/, i/ possifie. [ use one of the

following /invaluniary ] methods [for the to effect a full recovery of any overpayment

p .

or erroneous payment/ and shall effect a one hundred percent (100%) recovery wirh;

iF

: I £ v rr i i e snen T s rrpued Fpatien ey B
o Hhe date of mailing notice and invoice].

Ao vedrs fi
[(a) A dedietion of one mndred percent (10U%) of the amount owed at the time of

any future lump-sum payment as described in subsection ¢1i(g) of this rude: ]

Y DCVIC IS {0 i pervee L]

OEVEICTH IS Fecoverega, Hol T cxeead Bwo veory:

§.C.2, 0610.doc Page 5 Draft
SPR: 10G/7/05



o

(8]

&

-3

LA

16

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

{a) Deducting not more than 14 percent from current and future monthiv

pavients to a pavee until the full amounts owed are recovered:

(b) Making an actuarially determined reduction, not to exceed 10 percent, to

current and Tuture pavments from PERS ealculated to repav the full amount of the

overpayvment or erroneocus pavment during the period which monihly pavments will

be made to the pavee;

(0 recelve two o more installments ay described

Jch I ihe event a pavee is entitlec
in subsection ({)ih of this rufe;

14 A dechaction of one hundred percent (100%) of the amount owed o0 PERS lesy
amonnts recovered ander subsection:

(B of this rule, from the next anmad homp-sum instaliment.

(83) A deduction of one hundred percent (100%) of the amount owned (o PERS, losy
amaounts recovered under subsection (hi of this rude, front one or more lump-sum
insiailmenis |

{35 1 the overpayment or erroneciis pavmeni cannol be recovered under sections

(3 and (4] of this rude, PERS may fmplement one of the following cciions as appropricte

o maximize recovery and minimize costs for PERS andd the Trusy:

fa) A deduction of o specific amond of not more than 10%% from current and fidure

sionthly poyinents fronn PERS 10 a paves uniil the overpavment oF ¢rroneor

8.C.2. 0610.doc Page & Draft
SPR: 10/7/05



39

9

g
[

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(i An actuaricdly determined reduction, nol 1o exceed [0%, 10 current and fuiire
pavmends jrom PERS; such actuarial reduction to repay the full amount of the
OVErpaymenl Or erroaeous pavinesl; |

fre)] (d) Seeking [restiturion] recovery of the overpayment or erroneous payment

by using any remedy available to the Board under applicable Inw; or

(d) Engaging the services of Jan/ outside collection fugency/ agencies/: or
fet) Awy other remedy available 1o the Board under applicable law ],

/1647 (13 The base or original benefit payment used to calculate cost-of-living
adjustments, ad hoc increases, or other benefit increases shall not be altered by an
actuarial reduction provided for in subsection /752757 (0)(b) of this rule.

J071) (8) In the event that PERS determines that an overpayment or erroneous

payment was not caused by PERS or by the actions of a participating public

emplover, PERS /ihie result of a froudulent or intentional act of the person who received

the puyment(s), the stafl shallassess the person who received the payvmeni] may include

within the amounts owed by the pavee:

{a) All costs incurred by PERS in recovering the overpayment or erroneous payment,
including attorney fees, and fees assessed by an outside collection agency:
{b) Interest in an amount equal to one percent /77 %4/ per month on the balance of

the overpayment or erroneous payment until that payment is fully recovered.

(9} The Board authorizes the Director, or the Director's designee, to waive:
(a) The interest and costs of collection associated with the recovery of an

overpavment or erroneous pavment for gOO(‘; cause shown;

8.C.2. 06610.doc Page 7 Draft
SPR: 1G/7/05



b

4

Il

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

{b) The recovery of any overpayment or erroneous payment if the total amount of
overpayments or erroneous payments is less than $30/;

fer The bwao-vear linitation on deductions in sections (3) and (43 of this ride ],

[1937 (1) Recovery of an overpayment or erroneous payment shall not be effected if
PERS has not initiated recovery of those payments within six vears after the date the
overpayment or erroneous payment was made. PERS inttiates recovery on the date it

mails the notification required by QRS 238.715(4) /seciion (2 of this rde].

Je16)] (1) The recovery of an overpayment or an erroneous payment shall take
precedence over other deductions or reductions as set forth in OAR 459-005-0600.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 238.715(9) & ORS 238.650
Stats. Implemented: ORS 238.715

8.C.2. 0610.doc Pege 8 Draft
SPR: 10/7705



C.2. Attach. Comments

MNovember 14, 2005

Steven Patrick Rodeman
Admanistrator PPLAD
PERS

£.0. Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-3700

Dear Mr. Rodeman:

This letter presents the Oregon PERS Retirees, In¢. (OPR]) public comment on proposed OAR
459-005-0610.

PERS’s offered rationale to the proposed revision is that it is intended to incorporate 2003
statutory changes without indicating which statutory changes are being addressed. Tt would he
very helpful to a reviewer of the PERS rule to know which statutory changes are involved. We
assume that House Bill 2401 which amended ORS 238.715 is the source since that statuic 13
referred to in the rule. The changes, however, seem to go beyond the HB 2401 amendments which
to some extent is why we express our concern.

Currently, PERB is discussing means to collect “overpayments” resulting from City of Fugene, A
reviewer might assume that the proposed rule is an effort to accommodate collection from
“window retirees”, an extremely large group, using a procedure that formerly was used only to
collect from an occasional, isolated number of retirees.  1f that assumption is correct, it would help
our understanding of the proposed rule if the offered rationale so stated or. at least set forth the
appropriate rationale. “Accommodating 2003 statutory changes” does not suffice.

The explanation refers to a need to clarify the distinction between “notice” and “invaice” in
section (3) of the proposed revision.  ORS 238.715 does not refer to “invoice” but the cusrent rule
provides that notice of overpayment should include an invoice of the amount due. The proposal
changes that requirement to include “shall also send an invoice,” Are these then o be two
separate documents that may be sent at different times? [f so, the notice of appeal rights and
explanatory material appear 1o be made a part of the invoice, not part of the notice of
overpayinents as ORS 238715 requires.

The peried o file an appeal runs from the date of notice. ORE 238713 {4} requires notice of the
appeal rights 1o be included with the notice of overpavment s it PERS s isters that the notic
and the invoice are mot only separate documents, but that they may be sent at different times?  IF
s0. that intent should be made clear. ¥ they are sent 1o be seat at the same time, that should be
made ciear in the rufe. B any event, the fnvoice is not the proper document o camy aotice of
appeal rights acoording 1o the satute.

T MM TS

et T izt

b Tl e enena e St bt

B
3




Page 2 - Beaufait o Rodeman
November 14, 2005

QPRI would be opposed to any practice that allows delivery of the notice and the invoice at
separate times. As a practical matter, if the notice and the invoice are sent at different times, the
right of appeal, which often turns on the amount being contested, is undermined. It might be
convenient to make a mass mailing to “window retirees” (the group at which this proposal seems
aimed) that their pensions are 1o be reduced and their COLAs applied as ofisets without also
specifying the amounts that will be claimed as overpayvments. Administrative convenience cannot
trump faimess or the statute. It is patently unfair and procedurally inadequate at law to give
alfected retirees notices of overpayment that start the appeal period without providing at the same
lime mvoices stating the amounts being claimed.

We are not sure of PERS’s intent with this proposed rule revision, We also seek clanification about
the timing because we do not believe ORS 238 715 contemplates two documents to be delivered at
different times.

On an editorial note, you may wish to restore the “a” in line 11, page | of the proposed draft to
keep usage consistent with bine 11, page 1 et.seq. Inline 1, page 3, “For purposes of this rule” is
redundant. In line 22, page 3, “as these terms are defined above” is also redundant.

Very Truly Yours,

.

it Lo Lty

Kathleen Beaufait
Chanrperson, OPRI

KB: ms
CC: David K. Martin
PERS Admuimstrative Rules Coordinator



1 Bt W A BARATRINE 3 L1 v i nts sama iy )

Fromy: ‘George Sei ne;dar“ «':gewge schneldar@somcast nets

To: MARTIN David <David.Martin@s1ate.or.us>»
Date: 11/17/2005 10:32:24 PM

Subiect: Rulemaking: Proposed rule 459-005-0810
Mr. Martin

Please pass this comment on the proposed rulemaking to the Board. ftis in
the form of an informal emaill at this point, but can also serve as the start
of a contested procedure at my oplion.

in Rule 458-005-0610, PERS proposes to interpret ORS 238.715 to mean that a
proposed benefit change notice and the inveice for monies owing on such a
change do not have to be part of the same communication.

Since your proposed rule, on P.3 Line 19 iacks clarification as to this
issue, | will assume that you intend o leave such interpretation open to
the Hat of vour executive.

I refact such vague rulemaking, as | am one of your intended targats of
coltection of funds.

Under any collection action corntemplated by your exacutive, the rules of the
Fair Credit Collectiohs Act wil anply, and such Act requiras that stch
notice (dun} be accompanied by an invoics.

Since the notice (dun) will also start a clock for appeal rights, itis
patently absurd to force appeilants 10 fle such appeals without an invoiced
amount that PERS will claim is owing,

| have no doubt at ail that if the notice {dun) is separated from the
invoice, any Federai Court petitioned will rule that PERS has violated the
Fair Credit Collections Act by splitting the notice {duh) and the invoice
nio separate communicafions, bepedially since this is a thinly-veiled
attempt to disregard a statutory timedimit imposed by law,

[ also have no doubt that any State Couwrt petitioned will likewise rule that
PERS lacks standing to substantively change an Qregon Revisad Staiute (ORS
238.715) by such rulemaning process. | am sure that the Court will be
delighted to Interpret ORS 238,715 1o mean that the notice of benefit change
and the invoice for monies owing in an overpayment must be part of the same
communication, and that the appeals procass may not begin unti the entire
communication is received. There is plenty of precedent for inferrupted
communications ¢ take an effective date-time group of the final

iransmission of data to assume that the Court wouid foliow this pracedent,
and not permit PEES fo start the appeals cleck (and beat the 5-1-08
deadline} with an “empty® notice,

Rules for the collection of funds due fromm an individual 1o any corporate
antily have been long established in this culture, sir, and PERS iifles
with hose pracepts al their own peril.

HotH tgm refer w0 the penalties provided i the Fair Cradit Coflections
ot ERS were to universally victate the Act with regard 1o tens of



' David Martin - Rulemaking: Proposed rule 459-005-0610

L CAYT =

thousands of “window” retiress, | have no doubt that the total of the

penalties assessed on behalf of each and every violated PERS member would
far exceed those monies that PERS intends to collect. Of course, that only
covers action it Federal Court, and the State Courts could be expectad to be
aven maore protective of individual rights, just as the Oregon Constitution

is recognized as being more protective of individual rights than is the

Fedaral Constitution.

The Cregon Supreme Court, in reviewing and affirming parts of the Strunk
decision, never intendad that PERS, in it's zeal to implement an unordered
coliection action, should run roughshod over the guaranteed Federal and
State rights guaranteed to any individual who is involved in a collection
action.

Play it straight, and you wilk get that which is due to you. Trifle with the
rights of retirees that you wish 1o coilect from, and you will not only have
your collection offset by many penaities, but you will earn such political
disfavor that your very tenure as executives of the PERS will be in vital
jsopardy.

Thank you for your atiention to this matter.

s/ George Schneider,

PERS retired, '08

Membar, OFRI

Past mamber, Executive Board,
MCDSA {Local 117)

CC: <feldesmanm @ pdx.edus>, <msrx300@ earthlink.net>



- David Martin - Proposed rule changs

00 -6 0
From: Svyivie Worrix <sworrix @ucregon.edus
To: MARTIN David <David.Martin @ state.or.us>
Date: T1/18/2008 7:44:54 AM
Subject: Praposed rufe change
Hello PERS,

Fam hearing that there is a proposed rule change whereby PERS would not be
required to send an invoice amount with the notice of the 1999 overcreds

(o the window retiress,

My husband is one of those retirees and our expeciation is that we are
given the exact amount owed along with that notice so that we can make an
informed decision about whether to appesaf ar nat,

The State of Oregon has already stolen millions of dollars from our pension
accounts with their reform iegislation. We now have no one on the PERS
Board who cares about employee/retiree interests as evidenced by the
Board's guing after window retiress for repayment and recent proposed rule
changes (the current one and also the one concerning interest),

Please reassure me that we will be given the exact amount owed with the
nutice of "overpayment.”

Sylvia Worrix

Eugene, Or.



David Martin - 459-005-0610  Page 1]

From: "Pluths” <tdpiuth@hotmait.com>

Tor MARTIN David <David. Martin @ sate.or.us>
Date: 11/189/2005 11:07:36 AM

Subject: 459-005-0610

Lam a "window retiree” affected by proposed modéfications to Administrative Rule 459-005-0810 regarding

recovery of overpayment of funds. Please consider the following my comment regarding its
implementation, as | will be unable 10 aitend the hearing on November 29.

My comment:

To suggest that Section 3 is intended to "Clarify the distinction between the notice required by statute to
commence recovery and the invoice that details the overpayment” is disingenucus, af best. The original
rules say simply that the notice shali include an invoice. To im ply that the invoice is separate from the
notice is like saying Chapter 6, "Pap Strugglss With the Death Angel' iz separate rom “The Adventures of
Huckleberry Finn." While we ¢an agree thal both the chapter or the invoice cauld be separated out, it s
clear that the whole -- whether the notice or the novel -- is not complete without all #s parts. The reader
needs to see that Huck's pap is an abusive alcoholic to understand Huck's running away. Likewise, the
retiree needs to see what money s owed to know whether an appea (to be filed In a specitied time from
recaipt of the notice) is warranted..

Please -~ clarify all the distingtions you want, but refrain from making distinctions where none exist, When
I piek up a copy of Huck Finn at the bookstore, 1 don't expect 1o receive Chapter 6 i the rail, several
months down the road. And when | receive my nolice 16 commence recovery of funds, | expect to receive
the invoice as well.

Sincerely yours,
Donna Pluth



{ David Martin - CAR 45¢-C0s-0870 _rage 1

From: <RESVPMV @ aol.com:

To: MARTIN David <David Martin@state.or.us>
Date: 11/19/2005 6:44:35 AM

Subject: OAR 458-005-06810

Dear Mr. Martin: 1 am one of the 45,000 so-called window retirees that are
negatively affacted by the errots and omissions of the PERS staft regarding
the handling of the 1839 account distributions. This proposed rule doss
nothing to place the responsibility on the PERB ¢r tha staff who work for them,

| obiect to the rule based on the fact | have received my Notice of

Entitiement in 2001 and based on that document | retired on 1-1-2002. | am bang
penalized by a lawsuit that was decided after the fact of my retirement,

I suggest you add a hold harmless section to the rule for window refirees.

Sincerely,

Richard 3. Vohs
_REBVPMV @ acl.com_ {maito:RSVPMV @ aol.com)



[ David Martin - ORS 459-005-0610

From: “Kehnsen” <kjohnson @ crestviewcable coms
To: MARTIN David <David.Martin @ state.or.us»
Date: 11/21/2005 4:27:41 PM

Subject: ORS 458-008-0610

Re: Proposed ORS 459-005-0610 {3
Dear Mr, Martin,

roposed language in paragraph #3, to separaie nolice of a PERS error from an explanation of that error,
effectively makes it impossibie for tha "payee” to contest the proposed action, since the action is not
defined. | would think PERS officers still have the hasic duty to provide for the due process rights of their
citents. | believe the proposed language of paragraph £3 does not horor the mission of PERS, and i
recommend i's delstion.

Sincerely,
Keih Johnson

2620 SE Bittarbrush Drive
Madras, OR 97741



David Martin - Public Comment on proposed OAR 459-00

.. Paget’

From: <AlShannon22 @ aol.com>

To: MAHRTIN David <David Martin@siate.or.us>

Date: 11/8/2005 10:37:41 AM

Subject: Public Comment on proposed CAR 453-005-0810
Mr. Martim:

i reviewing the proposed amendments to QAR 458-005-0610 | noted that there
is no mention of the possibility for retired members to satisfy the overpayment
via a fiduciary ransfer. Such transfer could come from an individual IRA or
403k vehicle, and could come without income tax assessments {i.e., pre-tax).
Please ask the PERS staff to make this part of their proposed rule.

Tharik you,
Al Shannon
7855 Portland Road NE

Salem, OR 97305-2401
503-463-8012 {home)

CC: <jgreen @osbha.org>



From: <dd_imappie@<omcast.net>

To: MARTIN Dawid <David Martin @ state.or.uss
Date: 11/22/2005 7:.35:25 PM

Subject: Proposed CAR 458-006-0610

Hegading the proposed OAR ior “Recovery of Querpayments”, 458-005-0810:

The proposed ruie speaks to e requirement of notice according to ORS 238.715. The proposed rule
further indicates that PERS woeuld send a "notice” (appearantly to let retirees know that an overpayment
was made, but not what the overpaymant accually is). This notice would be later jollowed by an "invoice"
(appearantly to ist retirees know what the overpayment accually is).

However, GRS 238.713 states nothing about an “invoice.” Rather, it states that a notice of the
overpayment of erroneous payment is to be sent. The of the overpayment part of the ORS implies that
the notice will include what the overpaymentis. The ORS further states that the notice will include
information regarding the marmer in which the Board's decision may be appealed. This further impligs
that the notice will inform the retiree of just what he/she may want to appesl,

Thus, the language in the preposed OAR does not appear 1o be consistent with the ORS. And. how can a
retiree appeat something that he/she dossn't even have the information on? | would be recommending
that all retirees sent a nofice appeal, since they won't have all the information they need.

Therefore, the language should be changed and the proposed QAR should have language that indicales
that the notice will include atl the pertinent information on the averpayment.




Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headguarters:

(1410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 23700
Tigard, OR 97281-3700
(303) 398-7377

TTY (303) 603-7766

Www. parsostate.or.us

December 16, 2005

. . . e MEETING 12/16/05
TO: Members of the PERS Board DATE

AGENDA D1,
FROM: Steven Patrick Rodeman, Administrator, PPLAD ITEM Definitions

SUBJECT:  Adoption of Rulemaking for OAR 459-070-0001, OPSRP Definitions
OVERVIEW

s Action: Adopt permanent rufe modifications to OAR 459-070-0001, OPSRP
Definitions

* Reason: The current provisions for determining membership eligibility have proven
to be administratively difficult for both the system and employers.

* Subject: Definition of “qualifying position” for the purposes of the OPSRP Pension
Program and IAP.

* Policy Issue:
o Should the determination of qualifying position be modified to permit an

employer to make the eligibility determination at the onset of emplovment?

BACKGROUND

Under the current rule. for purposes of initial membership determination. an employee
will be considered to be performing service in a qualifying position even if they perform
less than 600 hours in the year of hire so long as they perform at least 600 hours in the
following year. This provision may delay the determination of membership up to 2 vears.
Such delay prevents the timely remittance of required contributions and the granting of
retirement credit and has proven to be very difficult to administer for both PERS and
employers. The proposed amendments would make membership eligibility determination
more efficient and easier to administer.

The OAR for the PERS Chapter 238 Program is currently also in rulemaking to address
the same issue (see Agenda Item D.2. for this Board meeting).

POLICY ISSULL

o Policy Issue: Should the determination of qualifying position be modified to permit an
employer (o make the eligibility determination at the onset of employment?

The statutory standard for a qualifying position is 600 hours in a calendar vear. The
current rule contains a special provision for employees hired too late in the calendar vear
to accumulate 600 hours. For the purposes of initial membership determination only. an
employee will be considered to be in a qualifying position even i{ they perform less than
600 hours in the first year so long as they perform at least 600 hours in the following vear.



Adoption - OAR 459-070-0001, OPSRP Definiiions
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 3

This provision requires employers and employees to wail until the end of the following
year, or unti] the employee performs 600 hours, whichever comes first, before knowing
that the employee qualified for membership. Contributions can be delayed and retirement
credit accruals miscalculated because of this time lag, so this standard has proven to be
very difficult to administer for both PERS and emplovers.

The proposed amendments allow the employer to designate that the employee is in a
qualifying position from the onset of employment. This will make membership eligibility
determinations maore efficient and easier to administer.

LEGAL REVIEW

The proposed rute amendments were submitted to the Department of Justice {for review.
Counsel had no substantive comments or changes.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND HEARING TESTIMONY

A rulemaking hearing was held on November 29, 2005 at 2:00 p.m. in PERS
headquarters in Tigard. No one attended the hearing to testify on this rule.

On November 4, 2003, this proposed rule was discussed at a PERS Legislative Advisory
Comimittee meeting. The committee recommended that, for the purposes of initial
membership determination, the employer should make the determination of qualification
and remit contributions on the “contribution begin date™ as determined by the jClarety
system.

PLRS received no additional public comment on this rule.

IMPACT

Mandatory: No, but simplifying this process benefits plan administration and clarifies
employee’s expectations.

Impact: Potentially, there may be some impact on the number of people that qualify for
OPSRP membership, but those resuits will depend on individual circumstances and are
not anticipated to have a significant impact.

Cost:

Members: There will be no cost to members.

L

e Employers: There are no intrinsic costs to emplovers. These standards are not
being developed with the thought that membership will increase or decrease, but
to provide for membership determinations under a clear, consistent framework.,

o Administration: Lligibility reviews will have to change to lollow the cstablished
standards, but these processes already invelve manual review and caleulation so
these standards will not substantially alfect costs to review and process
membership or eligibility issues.

¢ Jrund: There wili be no effect on the Fund.,



Adoption — OAR 459-070-0001, OPSRP Definitions
12/16/2005
Page 3 of 3

RULEMAKING TIMELINE

October 14, 2005 Staff began the rulemaking process by filing Notice of
Rulemaking with the Secretary of State.

November 1, 2005 Uregon Bulletin published the Notice.

November 18, 2005 PERS Board notified that staft began the rulemaking process.
November 29, 2005 Rulemaking hearing held at 2:00 p.m. in Tigard.

November 29, 2005 Public comment period ended at 5:00 p.m.

December 16, 2005 Rule is presented to the PERS Board for adoption.

BOARD OPTIONS

The Board may:

1. Pass a motion to “adopt the permanent rule modifications to OAR 459-070-0001.
as presented.”

2. Take no action and direct staff to make changes to the rules or take other action.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board choose Option #1.

Reason: The current provisions for determining membership eligibility have proven to be
administratively difficult for both the system and employers.

If the Board does not adopt: Staff would return with rule modifications that more
closely it the Board’s policy direction if the Board determines that a change is warranted.



R

e

kv )

¢

9

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT
OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULE
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD

CHAPTER 459 M ING
DIVISION 070 - OREGON PUBLIC SERVICE | SATE
RETIREMENT PLAN, GENERALLY TeM

12/16/05

D.1.
OPSRP

459-070-0001

Definttions

The words and phrases used in this Division have the same meaning given them in

ORS 238A.005 unless otherwise indicated in this rule. Specific and additional terms for

purposes of Divisions 70, 75 and 80 are defined as follows unless context requires
otherwise:

(1) "Break in service” means a period concluding on or after August 29, 2003,
during which a member of PERS performs no service, as defined below, with a
participating public employer in a qualifying position for a duration of

{(a) Six or more consecutive calendar months; or

{b) 12 or more consecutive calendar months under one of the following
circumstances:

(A) The member of PERS ceases performance of service for purposes that have
gualified the member for family [eave, as described in ORS 238A.0235(3)(¢). as
determined by the emplover; or

(B) The member of PERS ceases performance of service for carcer development
purposes, as described in ORS 238A.025(3)(d).

{2) "Calendar month" means a full month beginning on the first calendar day of a

month and ending on the last calendar dav of the same month.

(3) "Calendar year” means 12 calendar months beginning on January 1 and ending

on December 31 following.

(4) "Employee” has the same meaning as "eligible employee” in ORS 238A.005(4).

$2.0.1.0001 .dec Page | Draft

DKM: 6/8/05




o)

L)

Lh

o

-

9

16

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(5) "Employee class" means a group of similarly situated employees whose positions
have been designated by their emplover in a policy or collective bargaining agreement as
having common characteristics.

(6) "Employee contributions” means contributions made to the individual account
program by an eligible employee under ORS 238A.330, or on behalf of the emplovee
under ORS 238A.335,

(7) "Member" has the same meaning given the term in ORS 238A.005(10).

(8) "Member account” means the account of a member of the individual account
program.

(9} "Member of PERS™ has the same meaning as "member" in ORS 238.005(12)(a),
but does not include retired members,

(10) "OPSRP" means the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan.

(11) "Overtime” means the salary or hours, as applicable. that an employer has
designated as overtime.

{12) "PERS" means the retirement system cstablished under ORS chapter 238.

{13 )a) "Qualifying position” means a position or positions i which an employee is
expected to perform 600 or more combined hours of service in a calendar year.

{(b) If an employee is employed in a position or positions not designated as
qualifying and performs 600 or more total hours of service in a calendar vear. the position
or positions will be considered qualifying and the employee shall be considered 10 have
performed service in a gualifving position from the date of emaployment or January | of
the calendar year in which the employee performed more than 600 hours of service,

whichever is later.

92.0.1.0001.doc PFage 2 Draft
DKM: 6/8/0%



il

6

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(¢) Except as provided in subsection (d) of this section. if an employee is employed
in a position or positions designated as qualifying and performs less than 600 hours of
service in a calendar vear. the position will be considered non-qualifving from the date of
employment or January 1 of the calendar year in which the employee performed less than
600 hours of service, whichever is later.

[id) For purposes of determining qualification upon initial emplovment in a position
ar positions. bul not for delermining o break in service or any aither purpose, if an
emplayee is emploved in a position or positions for less than a full calendar year and
performs less than 600 hours of service In that calendar year. but would have performed
600 howurs of service or more if the emplovee had perjormed service in the same
pasitionis) for the full calendar year, and if the eraployee performs 60 or more howrs of
service in the following calerndar year, the position or positions wili be considered

qualifving as of the date of emplovment. |

employment in a position or positions. but not for any other purpose, if an employee was
emploved 1n a position or positions for less than a full calendar year and performed less
than 600 hours of service in that calendar year, but would have performed 600 hours of
service or more 1f the employee had performed service in the same position or positions
tor the full calendar vear, and if the employee performed 600 or more hours of service in
the previous calendar vear, the position or positions will be considered qualifying as of
the date of separation.

(14)(a)y "Salary" has the same meaning given the term in ORS 238A .005(16).

92.0.1.0001 .doc Page 3 Draft
DKM 6/8/05



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

1 (b) Salary is considered earned when paid except as provided in subsection {c)of
2 this section and as otherwise provided in ORS 238A.005(1 6)(bKE).

[

(¢) Salary is considered earned when earned for purposes of calculatin g tinal average

4 salary.

5 (15) "School employee" has the meaning given the term in ORS 238A. 1406},
6 (16) "Service." Except as provided in subsection (¢} of this section. a person is still
7 providing "service,"” for purposes of determining whether a "break in service” has

8  occurred under Section 2a, Chapter 733, Oregon laws 2003 (Enrolled HB 2020), during

9  any calendar month that a member:

10 (a) Is in an employer/employee relationship; and
i (b) Receives a payment of "salary,” as that term is defined in ORS 238.005(20) or

12 similar pavment from workers compensation or disability.

13 (¢) A member who is a school employee will be considered to provide "service”
14 during any calendar month the institution is not normally in session so lon g as the

15 member is in an employer/employee relationship both before and after the period the

6 Institution is not normally in session.

17 (17) The provisions of this rule are effective on January 1, 2004,

18 Stat. Auth.: 238A.450

19 Stats. Implemented: 238A.005, 238A.025, 238A.140, 238A.330, 238A.1335
92.0.1,0001 doc Page 4 Draft

DiM: 6/8/05



Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headquarters:

11410 8. W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

Theodore R, Kulongoski. Governor Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-3760

. . (503) 5398-7377
Ca g o 7

December 16, 2005 TTY (303) 603-7766

WWW.Ders.state.or.us

- o MEETING  12/16/05
1O: Members of the PERS Board DATE

AGENDA D.2.
FROM: Steven Patrick Rodeman, Administrator, PPLAD TeM Membership

SUBJECT:  Adoption of OAR 459-010-0003, Eligibility and Membership for the
PERS Chapter 238 Program

OVERVIEW
* Action: Adopt permanent rule modifications to OAR 459-010-0003, Eligibility and
Membership for the PERS Chapter 238 Program.

* Reason: The current provisions for determining membership eligibility and
coneurrent employment have proven to be administratively difficult for members,
employers and staff,

* Subject: Standards for determining membership and eligibility under the PERS
Chapter 238 Program.

*  Policy Issues:

o Should concurrent employment be defined as employment occurring within the
same calendar year?

o Should the determination of “qualifying position™ be modified to permit an
employer to make the eligibility determination at the onset of employment?

BACKGROUND

The current OAR defines a concurrent position as two or more positions that oceur
together within any given calendar month. This determination has always been
problematic given the type and nature of information reported to PERS and usually has
resulted in a manual review at retirement. The new jClarety reporting system makes this
concurrency issue somewhat easier to administer, but as the reports are tied to pay periods
(which span calendar months for some employers), the reported information is not
definitive,

Additionally, the current rule provides that for the purposes of initial membership
determination, an employee will be considered to be performing service in a quali fving
position even il they perform less than 600 hours in the year of hire so long as they
perform at least 600 hours in the following year. This provision may push membership
determinations out up to 2 years after initial employment, delaving the timely remittance
of required contributions and the granting of creditable service. The proposed
amendments would make determining membership eligibility more timely and easier to
administer.



Adoption - OAR 459-010-0003, PERS Membership Eligibility
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 5

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULE AND POLICY ISSUES

o Policy lssuer Should concurrent employment be defined as emploviment occurring
within the same calendar year?

Under the PERS Chapter 238 Program, an employee is in a qualitying position if they
perform 600 or more hours in a calendar year. Currently, employers are reporting hours of
service, with other information, on their pay date. There is not an administratively
efficient way to determine what month the hours reported were actually worked. This
makes determining membership and creditable service based on a monthly standard
difficult to administer.

Accordingly, because a qualifying position is determined on a calendar year basis.
amending the provision for concurrency from monthly to yearly makes administrative
sense. Additionally, determining membership and creditable service will more closely
align with the requirements of OPSRP as well, making employer reporting consistent
throughout the system. Staff recommends these new provisions apply to any eligibility
determination made on or after January 1, 2006 to provide a clean break by calendar vear.

o Policy Issue: Should the determination of qualifving position be modified io permir an
employer to make the eligibility determination al the onset of emploviment?

The statutory standard for a qualifying position is 600 hours in a catendar year. The
current rule contains a special provision for employees hired too late in the calendar year
to accumulate 600 hours. For the purposes of initial membership determination only, an
employee will be considered to be in a qualifying position even il they perform less than
600 hours in the first year so long as they perform at least 600 hours in the following year.

This provision requires employers and employees to wait until then end of the following
vear, or until the employee performs 600 hours, whichever comes first, before knowing
that the employee qualified for membership. Contributions can be delayed and retirement
credit aceruals miscalculated because of this time lag, so this standard has proven to be
very difficult to administer for both PERS and emplovers.

The proposed amendments allow the employer to designate that the employee is in a
qualifying position from the onset of employment. This will make membership eligibility
determinations more efficient and easier to administer.

The rule has also been amended to correct citations that changed with adoption of new
statutory provisions during the 2005 Legislative session.

MODIFICATIONS TO RULES SINCE NOTICE

( 1i(b}: Clarified the definition of "qualifving position” to reflect recommendations made
by the Legislative Advisory Committee (LAC) and staff to simplify the process and make
the determination of eligibility and membership more consistent and easier to administer.
(1)b)(A): Removed provision which provided for the determination of membership up to
2 years after employment date, which has proven to be difficuit for both emplovers and
staff to administer.



Adoption — OAR 459-010-0003. PERS Membership Eligibility
12/16/2005
Page 3 of 5

{(D(bX}B): Moved to (1)}(b)C).

{1)(¢): Removed per public comment; not necessary given revision of "qualifying
position” definition.

{6): Clarified that the rule would be effective for eligibility determinations made on or
after January 1, 2006.
LEGAL REVIEW

‘The proposed rule amendments were submitted to the Department of Justice for review.
Counsel had no substantive comments or changes.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND HEARING TESTIMONY

A rulemaking hearing was held on October 23, 2005 at 2:00 p.m. in PERS headquarters
in Tigard. No one attended the hearing.

On November 4, 2005, this proposed rule was discussed at a PERS Legislative Advisory
Committee meeting. The majority of the committee agreed that a concurrent position
should be measured on a calendar year basis rather than & monthly basis.

The committee recommended that, for the purposes of initial membership determination.,
the employer should make the determination of qualification and remit contributions on
the appropriate starting date as determined by the jClarety system.

The comment period ended on November 29, 20035 at 5:00 p.m. PERS received comment
from Maria Keltner, representing the Association of Oregon Counties and Heidi B.
Franklin, CPA, the Chief Financial Otficer of Portland Public Schools.

Ms. Keltner raised three issues (a copy of her comment is attached to this board packet)

Her first contention expressed concern over the increase in the qualification of members
by amending the definition of “concurrent position™ from a monthly to a vearly
determination. While it 1s true that additional members may be considered to be in
gualifying positions under the new definition of concurrency, the vearly measurement
more closely aligns with the statutory definition of qualifying position, which is measured
vearly.

Her second contention raised a concern over the necessity of the definition of “non-
gualifying position” given the proposed changes to “concurrent position.” Staff agrees
and has removed the definition,

Her third contention raised & concern over the retroactive determination of qualification
and concurrency. Unfortunately, eligibility determinations are usually not made until
retirernent. Additionally, prior to the current rules being adopted. there was no clear
standard for making eligibility determinations. These rules give a clearer standard for
making that determination. As to the increase in cost and problems in collecting
employee contributions, the number of members that would go from non-qualifying to
qualifying under this definitional change is expected to be very small, and in most cases,
employers have already submitted contributions for these members.,



Adoption - OAR 459-010-0003, PERS Membership Eligibility
12/16/2005
Page 4 of 5

Ms. IFranklin, of Portland Public Schools. submitted their concerns over the determination
of eligibility and described the difficulties of complying under the current monthly
reporting process (a copy of her letter is attached to this board packet). She proposes three
changes to the administrative rules,

L. A public employee should begin making contributions after a six-month waiting
period ends. regardless of the hours worked.

b

EDX should allow emplovers to look at all employee/member records prior to
employment.

-

3. Collection of underpaid or overpaid funds shoutd be managed by PERS.

Ms. Franklin’s first proposed change would require a statutory amendment. Only
employees who are performing service in a qualifying position, which the statute defines
as 600 or more hours in a calendar year, may become active members. Accordingly, no
changes were made in response to this proposal.

EDX is currently being programmed to allow employers to view membership and
employment status to assist employers in making decisions regarding membership and
contributions.

Staff is not sure what is meant by Ms. Franklin’s third proposal, but the collection of
underpaid and the return of overpaid contributions in these situations is handled
consistently with other situations that require the remittance or return of contributions.

IMPACT

Mandatory: No, but bringing certainty to this process is necessary for simplification.
liven though no new members will join the PERS Chapter 238 Program, the agency
handles numerous eligibility determination questions that should be decided under a
consistent, reasonable structure,

Impact: Adopting these rule modifications will simplify administration of membership
eligibility for PERS and employers. Potentially. there may be some impact on the number
ol people that qualify for PERS membership. but those results will depend on individual
circumstances and are not anticipated to have a significant impact.

Cost:
o Members: There will be no cost to members as a whole.

o Lmployers: There are no intrinsic costs to employers as a whole. These standards
are not being developed with the thought that membership will increase or
decrease, but 10 provide for membership determinations under a clear. consistent
framework,

o Adminisiration: Eligibility reviews will have to change to lollow the established
standards, but these processes already involve manual review and calculation so
these standards will not substantially affect costs to review and process
membership or eligibility issues.



Adoption — OAR 459-010-0003, PERS Membership Eligibility

1271672005
Page 5 of 3

these standards will not substantiaily affect costs to review and process
membership or eligibility issues.

o Fund: There will be no effect on the Fund.

RULEMAKING TIMELINE

September 14, 2005

October 1, 2005
QOctober 21, 2605
October 25, 2005
November 18, 2005
November 28, 2005

December 16, 2005

BOARD OPTIONS

The Board may:

Staff began the rulemaking process by filing Notice of
Rulemaking with the Secretary of State.

Oregon Bulletin published the Notice.

PERS Board notified that staff began the rulemaking process.
Rulemaking hearing held at 2:00 p.m. in Tigard.

First reading of the proposed rule.

Public comment period ended at 5:00 p.m..

Staff proposes adopting the permanent rule modifications.
including any amendments warranted by public comment or further
research.

1. Pass a motion to “adopt the permanent rule modifications to OAR 459-010-0003.

as presented.”

2. Take no action and direct staff to make changes to the rules or take other action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board choose Option #1.

Reason: The current provisions for determining membership eligibility and concurrent
employment have proven to be administratively difficult for both the agency and

emplovers.

If the Board does not adopt: Staff would return with rule modifications that more
closely fit the Board’s policy direction if the Board determines that a change is warranted.



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT
OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD | MEETING  1216/05

‘ IF DATE
CHAPTER 459 AGENDA D.2.

DIVISION 010 - MEMBERSHIP TEM Membership

b 459-010-0003

2 Eligibility and Membership for the PERS Chapter 238 Program

3 (1) For the purpose of this rule:

4 (a) "Concurrent positions” means positions with two or more PERS participating

2

5  employers where the positions occur together in any given calendar [smon1i  vear.

6 (b) "Qualifying position" means: /means a position or concusrent positions in which

T anemployee is expected o perform 600 or more hours of service in a calendar vear. ]

8 VA For purposes of ifially determinine gualificarion for membersiin, buf not Vor

i Faaby d . &4 . g i .
9wy offrer purpose, if an emplovee was emploved i a position or concurrent positions for
10 less than a full calendar vear and performed less than 600 hours of service in that

15 il date of on

i6 U For purposes of derer

17 Gl nol for gy o

I8 ety

i 15t f}g

20 perforn rrent posiiions Jur ihe
21 L coird 1 GF IROEE 5 o service i the

G4.0.2. G003 .doc Page 1 Draft
BLW: 11/15/05



1~

1o

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

previous calendar vear, the position or coneurrent postiions will be considered qualifying
up to the dute of separaiion

HCT (A L1 For an employee who is employed in a position or in concurrent
positions designated as non-qualifying and performs 600 or more total hours of service in
a calendar year, the position or concurrent positions will be considered qualifying and the
employee shall be considered to have performed service in a qualifying position from the
date of employment or January 1 of the calendar year in which the employee performed
more than 600 hours of service, whichever is later.

[{£)1(B) Except as provided in paragraph (A) {asd (B )] of this subsection, |#/1 for an
employee who is employed in a position or concurrent positions designated as qualifying
and performs less than 600 hours of service in a calendar year, the position or concurrent
positions will be considered non-qualifying from the date of employment or January 1 of
the calendar year in which the employee performed less than 600 hours of service,
whichever is later.

(C) For purposes of determining gualification upon senaration from

emplovinent, but not for anv other purpose, if an emplovee was emnloved in a

position or copcurrent positions for less than a full calendar vear and performed

less than 604 hours of service in that calendar year, but would have perfarmed 660

hours of service or more if the emplovee had serformed service in the same nosition

or concurrent positions for the full calendar vear, and if the emplovee nerformed

G4 or more hours of service in the nreviows calendar veur, the position or

concurrent positions will be considered gualifvine up to the date of sesaration,

Hei "Non-qualifving position” means:

94.0.2. 0003.doc Page 2 Draft
BLW: 10/6/05



3%

20

[

2
P

[
[

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(A) Any position that does not conform to the requirements set forth in subsection (b)
of this section;

(B} Positions with two or more PERS participating emplovers in which there is an
employeefemployer relationship, as defined in OAR 459-010-0030, that do not meet the
definition of "concurrent positions” even though each position, when added together, may
total 600 or more hours of service in a calendar vear.|

{de) "Service" means any calendar month an employee:

(A) Is in an employer/employee relationship, as defined in OAR 459-010-0030; and

(B) Received a payment of "salary,” as defined in ORS /238 0051207 238.008 or
similar payment from workers compensation or disability.

(2) An employee qualifies as a member of PERS under ORS 238.015 if the
employee:

{a)} Has completed a 6 month waiting period as defined in ORS 238.015(1);

(b} Has been employed in a qualifying position;

(¢} Is not otherwise ineligible for membership; and

(d) Has not elected to participate in an optional or alternate retirement plan as
provided in ORS Chapters 243 and 353.

(3) An employee shall remain an active member in PERS if the employee is
employed in a qualifying position that totals 600 or more hours of service per calendar
year.

(4) It an employee hired into a non-qualifying position completed service meeting
the definition of "qualifying position" under section (1)(b) of this rule, the employee shall

qualify as an active member for that calendar year,

94.00.2. 0C03.doc Page 3 Draft
BLW: 10/8/05



[

3%

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(5)(a) If an active member in a qualifying position is terminated or they separate
from employment prior to completing 600 hours of service in a year, the member shall
not receive any service credit for that year unless they qualify under section (1Xb)[(B)]
(C) above.

(b) If an active member in a qualifying position is terminated or they separate from
employment prior to completing 600 hours of service in a year and do not qualify under
section (1)}b){/ 5! (C), in addition to not receiving any service credit, all contributions
for the year, employee and employer, shall be credited to the employer.

(6) The provisions of this rule are effective for all eligibility determinations made

on or after January 1, 200/5/6.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 238.630
Stats. Implemented: ORS 238.015, 243.800 & 353.250

94.0.2. 0003.doc Page 4 Draft
BLW: 10/6/05



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

David,

"Maria Keitner” <MKeltner @orlocaigov.orgs
MARTIN David <David. Martin @state.or.us>
11/28/2005 2:30:57 PM

Commenis QAP 458-016-0003 w/attch

"TD.2”Attachment 1 Comments

Attached are comments submitied on behalf of AOC concerning proposed rulemaking on OAR 458-010-

0003,

Thank you for your considerations.

Maria Keltner
503.588.2251



D.2. Attachment 1 Comments

To: David Martin, PERS Administrative Rules Coordinator
From: Maria Keltner, AQC

Re: Comments Proposed Rulemaking ~ OAR 459-010-0003

We have several concerns about the proposed rule (version B.2.010-0003-4 dated
10/6/05),

L. Section (1){a) Changing the definition of “concurrent positions” from in any given
month 1o in any given year will obviously qualify more people not less and will increase
COSES.

2.5ection (1) ¢ (B) This is less of a concern to us. However, we cannot understand when
the situation described would oceur given the proposed change in the definition for
“concurrent positions”.

3. Section (6) We are concerned about eligibility determinations for calendar year 2003
and prior calendar years which are made on or after the effective date of this proposed
rule. These changes in definitions will cause some emplovees 1o go from being in a
“non-qualifying position” to being in a “qualifying position”™ and/or from not being in
“concurrent positions” to being in “concurrent positions”. This will not only increase
costs but will also create additional problems in collecting emplovee contributions from
employees and former employees,

Thank you for vour consideration,



DZrAttasn-Comments™

Pubhc E mp}o\me Retirerment System
114180 SW 85" Parkw ay
Tigard, OR 57223

November 21, 2003

RE: 439-010-6002 ibrlity and Membership for the PERS Che anter 2
458-010-0014 Creditable Service in PERS Ch hapter 238 Program

To Whom It May Cencern;

IT there i an amendment (o an Adminisirative Rule regardimg PER.S., we recommend CLARIFYING and

SIMPLIFYING the processes necessary to comply with the rule,

The following are examples of how & fficalt campliance is under owr current monthly FEpOTHRg proce

Portland Pubhic Schools s the largest K-12 school district in the stae. The nimber of substitgte/
and on call personnel is vory large; there are approxamately 300 einployess in ths o ;
@ farge number of employees who change positions o an ongong basis between what P E
guaiified and non-qualified. These workers do not have a “sandard”™ sehedule

Tracking any eruplovee who is not working 2 “stenda m "schedule is very problemanic for the cmplover, the
PERS member, snd PERS. Because of o lack of 2 “standard” sc chedule it is not kaown if their current
employment s quelified or non-gualified and whether or not they ahm Id be making contributions wmiil
have mnkcd almost an entire year. At that poind, it is entirely possible. given the currens rules, it is
necessary o go back with retro contributions or refunds | as much as a YOar.

they

This creates an enormous amount of work for the distres i the way of collections and refunds o thege
employees. [t creates a hardship on the employvee financiaily if they now have © pav im0 FER.S. ing
specialiy as many of these emplovees b ely work 600 hours & vear. And 1t creates mch

s1on 1o an employee who iz frving to undes rage thelr PLE RS, m reds
retiremnent. For instance, the mles are confus ng e the point that i our opimioen mer - that if
iy work 599 hours in 4 given year that thoy run the risk of losing thelr contributions as well as their ter
status.

st atu

Italso crestes work and rework for P B RS 1o mana ze these membors daiz and funds,

¢ reguiremenis would
twould fessen the burden
i cnable thom
kessons the burden on D 5 3 bene i weonld §

0ers i be

Noter Any amendments to rules or stafutes needs to be prospective not retroactive once eHgibitty as
beers determined,

L RE {r/"iixsii EER OF HOURS \%’!}RE(Z f}




D.2. Attach Comments

month waiting period and begin contributions.
2. EDX allows each emplover to look at “ALL" emploveesimermbers records prior o
emmployment {The priov system allowed this visibility which allowed i
quickly if a potential employee was already 2 P.E RS, member or not)
Cellecton of unpaid or overpaid funds w be managed by PERS,

deyers o know more

L

Thank you for allowing us to participate in this rufermakmg process. I you have any questions, please dons
hesitate to comact us divectly,

Sincerely,

B, Frankiin, CPA
Financial Officer



Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headquarters:

11410 S.W. 68" Parkway. Tigard, OR

Theodore R. Kulorgaski, Governor Mailing Address:
PO Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-3700

December 16, 2004 ~ {503) 598.7377
TTY (503) 603-7766

WWW. pers state.or.us

TO: Members of the PERS Board '\Dﬂggg ING 12/16/05
| ‘ N AGENDA D.3.
FROM: steven Patrick Rodeman. Administrator, PPLAD ITEM Cred. Service

SUBIECT:  Adoption of OAR 4359-010-0014, Creditable Service in PERS Chapter 238
Program

OVERVIEW

* Action: Adopt permanent rule modifications to OAR 459-010-0014, Creditable
Service in PERS Chapter 238 Program.

* Reason: The current OAR provisions have proven to be very difficult for employers
to report the necessary information. The proposed rule amendments simplify the
standards by which creditable service would be granted to members in the PERS
Chapter 238 Program and ease employer reporting of the necessary information,

* Subject: Determining creditable service under the PERS Chapter 238 Program.,

* Policy Issue:
¢ Whether creditable service should be granted based on a presumption that a

“major fraction of a month™ has been performed in any given calendar month.

BACKGROUND

Under ORS Chapter 238, members earn “creditable service™ for any period of time during
which the member is being paid a salary. Service credit is measured in full months and
major fractions of a month; both of which add to full years of credit as one-twelfth of a
year. Whether a member has performed a major fraction of a month proves difficult to
determine given the current EDX reporting structure,

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULE AND POLICY ISSUE

Under the current OAR, the advisory commitiee concurred that the cleanest solution was
to divide the 600-hour yearly requirement by the twelve months, which would result in 50
hours of service constituting a major fraction of each month, with one month of creditahle
service granted for each month a member performed 50 hours of service.

Employers must report through the EDX system with reports tied to payroli information.
For many employers. payroll periods span across months and make determining the
number of hours a member actually worked in a month {and, therefore, has met the 30-
hour minimum for the granting of creditable service) impossible.

o Policy Issue: Whether a “major fraciion of a month " should be presumed if a
member performs at least 600 hours in calendar year.



Adoption ~ OAR 459-010-0614, Creditable Service
12/16/2005
Page 2 of 4

The proposed rule amendments provide that if a member performs at least 600 hours of
service in a calendar year, they will be deemed as having performed a major fraction of a
menth for any month in which they are reported to have performed service. Adopting this
presumption of hours, rather than have employers re-program their systems, keeps in
piace the yearly standard while avoiding administrative complications.

MODIFICATIONS TO RULES SINCE NOTICE

(1){a): Removed definition of "PIIRS business day" as that term was removed from the
proposed rule.

(2): Clarified the presumption that a member will be considered to have performed a
major fraction of a month if they meet certain criteria, as reported by their empioyer(s).

(3): Clarified the presumption that a member will not be considered to have performed a
major fraction of a month and will receive no creditable service when a member has a
Leave Without Pay (LWOP) for a specific period of time. That presumption can be
overcome by the member proving they met the 50 hour standard during that month
despite the extended leave period.

(4): Added this provision to provide that the presumptions ol performing or not
performing service for a major fraction of a month may be rebutted by providing
additional information.

(7). Clarified that the rule would be effective for service credit determinations made on or
after January 1, 2006,

LEGAL REVIEW

The proposed rule amendments were submitted to the Department of Justice for review,
Counsel had no substantive comments or changes.

PUBLIC COMMENT AND HEARING TESTIMONY

A rulemaking hearing was held on October 25, 2005 at 2:00 p.m. in PERS headquarters
in Tigard. No one attended the hearing.

On November 4, 2005, this proposed rule was discussed at a PERS Legislative Advisory
Committee meeting. The committee understood the reporting issue and agreed that
creditable service should be granted under the general provisions set forth in the proposed
rule. They recommended that the 50-hour standard provision be removed as this provision
was confusing. They also did not like the exception that removed creditable service il a
member has a leave without pay period spanning more than 11 working days, so that
provision has been modified as described below. Additionally. they recommended the
effective date of the rule be January 1, 2006.

The proposed rule would have excluded any month during which a member has a period
of leave without pay (L WOP) spanning more than 11 working davs. The Legislative
Adwvisory Committee, however, was uncomfortable with that provision since nembers
could have still met the 50-hour standard with the remaining working davs and taking



Adoption —~ OAR 459-010-0014, Creditable Service
12/16/20035
Page 3 of'4

such a leave should not presumptively exclude a member from earning credit for that
month. Accordingly, the proposed rule has been revised to deem these LWOP periods as
not constituting major fractions of a month, allowing for that presumption to be rebutted.

‘The comment period ended on November 29, 2005 at 5:00 p.m. PERS received comment
from Heidi B. Franklin, CPA, who is the CFO of Portland Public Schools and Greg
Hartman of Bennett, Hartman, Morris & Kaplan, on the behal( of the PERS Coalition.

Ms. Franklin described the difficulties of complying under the current monthly reporting
process (a copy of her letter is attached to this board packet). She proposes three changes
to the administrative rules. Since her comments appear to address issues to the proposed
amendments to OAR 459-010-0003. Eligibility and Membership. rather than 459-010-
0014, stafl has responded to her comments in the Membership board memo (Agenda ltem
D.2).

Mr. Hartman shared his concerns about section (4) of the rule, which he states. “leaves
open the potential for an employee or employer challenge to a determination made by
PERS on creditable service.” He continues, “{ am particularly concerned that there are no
time limits on this potential for a challenge.” While Mr. Hartman is correct. this is not a
change from current practice. Eligibility and service credit reviews are made at various
poings in a member’s career, most commonly at retirement. There is no time limit on an
employer adjusting their reporting nor within which a member can chalienge their
records. Staff made no changes to the rule in response to this comment.

Mr. Hartman also alluded to his understanding that the LAC would have another
opportumty to review this rule, Staff did send out an updated version with tracked
changes to the LAC on November 21, 2005 and noted that the comment period ended on
November 29, 2005, Given the fact that the LAC has already discussed this issue at
length, staff did not believe these changes warranted another meeting. Also, with the
holidays and short time frame, scheduling another meeting would have been difficult.

IMPACT
Mandatory: No, but bringing certainty to this process is necessary for simplification.

Impact: Adopting these rule modifications will simplify administration of creditable
service for PERS and employers. Potentially, there may be some impact on the amount of
service members are granted, but those results will depend on individual circumstances
and are not anticipated to have a significant impact.

Cost:

»  Members: There will be no cost to members.

o [mplovers: There are no mirinsic costs to emplovers. These standards are not
being developed with the thought that membership will increase or decrease, but
to provide for the granting of creditable service under a clear, consistent
framework.



Adoption — OAR 439-010-0014, Creditable Service
12/16/2005
Page 4 of 4

o Administration: Creditable service reviews will not have to change to follow the
established standards since creditable service will continue to be granted under a
major fraction of a month standard.

o Fund: There will be no effect on the Fund.,

RULEMAKING TIMELINE:

September 14, 2005  Staff began the rulemaking process by filing Notice of
Rujemaking with the Secretary of State.

October 1. 2005 Oregon Bulletin published the Notice.
October 21, 2005 PERS Board notified that staff began the rulemaking process.
October 25, 2005 Rulemaking hearing held at 2:00 p.m. in Tigard.

November 18, 2005 Lirst reading of the proposed rule.
November 28, 2005 Public comment period ended at 5:00 p.m..

December 16, 2005 Staff proposes adopting the permanent rule modifications,
including any amendments warranted by public comment or further
research.

BOARD OPTIONS

The Board may:

1. Pass a motion to “adopt the permanent rule modifications to OAR 459-010-0014.
as presented,”

2. Take no action and direct stalf to make changes to the rules or take other action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board choose Option #1,

Reason: The proposed rule amendments simplify the standards by which creditable
service would be granted to members in the PERS Chapter 238 Program and ease the
reporting of the necessary information by employers.

If the Board does not adopt: Staff would return with rule modifications that more

closely fit the Board's policy direction if the Board determines that a change is warranted.



R

L

Ln

9

10

19

20

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULE
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD
CHAPTER 459
DIVISION 610 - MEMBERSHIP
459-010-0014
Creditable Service in PERS Chapter 238 Program

(1) For purposes of this rule:

DRAFT
MEETING 12/16/05
DATE
AGENDA D.3.
ITEM Cred. Service

(a) "Service credit” has the same meaning as "creditable service” in ORS

238.005(5).

{b) "Major fraction of a month" means a minimum of 30 hours in any calendar

month in which an active member is being paid a salary by a participating public

employer and contributions are due to the system either by or on behalf of the member.

marih of service credit if the emplovee:

(120 Anaciive member, as defined In ORS 238.005¢1 200 shall acere are full

fa) Is employed in a qualifving position as defined in 4R Fegrier 439 gl

(6} Works a major fraction of a calendar monif,]

(2} An active member will be considered to have met the definition of

performing service for a major fraction of a calendar month if:

{A) The member has performed at least 600 hours of qualifving service, as

defined in OAR Chapter 459, in that same calendar vear: and

(B) The member’s employer(s) have reported salary and hours for a pay period

gecurring within that ealendar month.

34 An active member will not be considered to have met the definition of

performing serviee for a major fraction of a calendar month if the member:

{a} starts emplovment after the 15" of a calendar month, or

97.0.3.a. Creditable Service.doc
SPR: 11/18/05

Page 1

Draft



2

]

6

-1

DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

(b) ends emplovment prior to the 16" of a calendar month, unless the member

begins emplovment again in another gualifving position prior to the end of that

catendar month,

(4) The granting or denial of creditable service based on the considerations i

sections (2} and (3) above can be rebutted by the member or emplover providing

records that establish that the member did or did not in fact perform service for the

requisite number of hours required to be considered a major fraction of a monith

under section (1),

(/3/3) Il the active member is a school employee, they may instead accrue one half
vear of service credit if the emplovee:

(a) Is or was employed in a qualifying position as defined in OAR Chapter 459; and

(b) Is employed for all portions of a school year when it is normalily in session.

(/4/6) Except as provided for under section (3) of this rule, an employee may not
accrue more than one full month of service credit for any number of hours worked in a
calendar month and no more than one year of service credit for any number of hours
worked i a calendar vear.

(/3/7) The provisions of this rule are effective for service eredit determinations

made on or after January 1, 200/5/6.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 238.650
Stats. Implemented: ORS 238,015

97.5.3.a. Creditable Service.doc Page 2
SPR: 11/18/05



D.3. Attachment
BENNETT, HARTMAN, MORRIS & KAPLAN, wuie

ATTORNEYS AT LAW SUITE 1650

111 5.W. FIFTH AVENUE

GREGORY A. HARTMAN PORTLAND, OREGON 97204-3627
(503} 227-4600

FAX (503} 248-6800

www . bennetthartman.com

hartmang@bennetthartman.com
Direct Dial: 503-546-3601

Naovember 29, 20605

BY FAX AND MAIL

Steve Rodeman

Public Emplovee Retirement System
PO Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-37G0

Re:  Proposed OAR 459-010-0014
Our File No.: 53415-237

Dear Steve:

The purpose of tiis leifer 1s to comment on proposed Rale 4
the PERS Coalition. These comments ure directed to the version of the rule which was
shared with the Leg ve Advisory nmittee and are based in part on comments which
were made at the last Legislative Advisory Committee meeting. My understanding was that
the Legislative Advisory Committee would have an opportunity for additional comments on
this rule but since the {ormal period [or comment on the rule has not been extended T am
sending this comment in order {o make certain that we stay within the comment period.

F9-010-0014 on behalf of

i

As you recall the major discussion at the recent Legislative Advisory Committee
meeting was a desire (or a shaplified ruie which would be to the advantage of all concerned,
including PERS itsclil fom un admmisirative point of view. 1 think the current draft moves
in that direction, howcver, T am concerned with subparagraph 4 which leaves open the
potential for an emiplosee or ony sienge 1o a determination made by PERS on
creditable service. My vhich came from both
sides of the table as o would not e helpful.
Under the propose: re either an crmployer or
an emplovee would ity. Tam particularly
concerned that there

e tenor of the comments

Jovee™s career to go back and examine records and
fitable service, that chalienze would be long after the
wyri
i

make a challenge to thalem
i e or she could reshistically use o respond

emplovee would have roiain
to that challenge.




Steve Rodeman
November 29, 2005
Page 2

[ suggest that ruther than being helpful, subparagraph 4 may well cause more mischief
for all parties concerned and would be better deleted from the rule.

Again ook [orward o the opportunity to discuss this in the Legislative Advisory
Commuittee context, but wanted to make sure that the comments on behaif of the PERS
Coalition were on the rooord.

GAH:kaj
GeHartmam AFSCME 5415237 PERS TRodenin 05-11.26 3 g
ce: Clients (by email)



D37 Attach Comments-

tlity and Membership for the PERS Chapier 23% Frogram
A58-010-0014 Creditable Service in PERS Chapter 23% Program

To Whom It May Coneern;

[T there is an amendment to an Administrative Rule regarting PERS. we recommend CLARIFYING and
SIMPLIFYING the processes BECessury w comply with the rule.

Wwing are examples of how difficult cormpliance s under our cwrent roonthly FEROILNG Brocess.

{ Public Schools ig the largest Ko12 school district in the s The number of substitute/part-time
sersonnel is very large; there are approximatoly D300 emplovees i this category. We alsa have
number of emplovees who change positions on an eagomyg basis between what PFE.R.S, deens as

alified and non-qualified. These workers do not have a “standard” schedule

reking any emplovee whe is nat workmg a “stendard” schedule is very problematic for the employer, the
PERS member, and PER.S. Becanse of 4 fack of a “standard” sdule it is not known if their currenst
employment is qualified or non-qualified and whether or ot they should be making contributions unni they
have worked almost an entire vear. A that pomt, it is ertirely possible. siven the current rules, it i
neLessary o go back with retro contributions or refunds | as mich as a vear,

This cres an enormous amount oF work for the disirie i the way of collections and refunds 1o thesp
Wereates o hardship on the emplovee financially if they now have o pay g B St i
cially us many of the: k608 hours a year, And 11 creates mueh

foan employee who 15 trving to understand and manase thew PER S, membership towards
wwitrerment, For imstance, the rales are confusug W the pomt that ¢ apmion members aren’t clear thar if
ey work 599 howrs in a given year that they run the risk of fosing their contribusions as well as ther rer
st

enrEioye

HET oy Darely v

z

Walso ereates work and rework for P.ER.S. to munage these members data sod Sigds,

@bty requiremenis would §

n b wonid fessen the by

o et

Nuter Any smendinents 10 rules or statuies needs W be prospective not refroactive snce cligibility has
been determined,

Adrmisitag

FARDLESS OF

RKE




[.3. Attach. Comments

nonth waiting pericd end begin contribuiions.
20 EDX aifows each employer o look gt "ALL" piovessimembers records prior
cuployment. (The prior svsterm sHowed this visibitity which aHowed snplovers o know more
guickly if a potential enplovee was alread va PERS. member or not)
Coltection of unpaid or overpaid funds to be nia naged by PERS,

()

Thunk you for allowing 08 to participate in this ralemaking process. If you have any gquestions, please don’

0
hesitete o contact us directly.

Sicerely,

tiewdi B Franklin, CPA
Chzef Financial Officer



Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headquarters:

11410 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard, OR

‘Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor Mailing Address:
PO Box 23700

) ~ Iigard. OR 97281-3700
December 16, 2003 (503) 568-7377
ITY {303) 603-7766

WWW.pers.siate.or.us

TO: Members of the PERS Board MEETING  12/16/05
CATE

4 . .. ] . AGENDA D.4.

FROM: Craig M. Stroud, Administrator Benefit Payments Division | ITEM Struni/Eugene

SUBJECT:  Strunk /Eugene Project - Transaction Prioritization and Staging

OVERVIEW

¢ Subject: During the November 2003 Board meeting, the Board requested stafl return
in December with detailed information about the proposed prioritization and staging
of Strunk and Eugene transaction adjustments.

The Strunk and Lugene project contains more than 50 thousand individual
transactions that are categorized into several general types, such as: transitioning
estimated benefits to final benefits and distributing Notices of Entitlement, paying
additional benefits due, and invoicing overpaid benefits. The large number and
complexity ol these transactions requires that PERS spread the transactions over at
least a three-year span to align with limited agency resources. Given the three-year
project period, transaction categories must be prioritized.

* Action: Provide policy direction to staff on the general prioritization of Strunk and
Lugene transaction categories.

ANALYSIS OF POLICY ISSUE

PERS staff identified four general conditions associated with the Strunk and Eneene
adjustments that impact transaction prioritization. These conditions and general
descriptions are:

1. Fiscal — Most transactions have a fiscal consideration in that PERS owes the
recipient funds or the recipient owes PERS funds. For many transactions, the
amount increases with time.

* PERS Owes the Recipient Funds: Delaying payment of the funds negatively
impacts the recipient. Stafl proposes prioritizing recipients owed funds over
other conditions.

» Recipient Owes PERS Funds: Delaying receipt of the funds impacts the
earnings polential of the PERS trust fund. Nonetheless, staff proposes
prioritizing the adjustment of transactions for recipients that owe PERS funds
betow the adjustment of transactions for recipients owed funds.

spectrum from a few dollars (o tens of thousands. Staff proposes that the larger
the sum PERS owes or is owed, generally the earlier in the project the
transaction be prioritized,



Strunk/Fugene Transaction Prioritization
December 16, 2005

Page 2 of 2

b

L

Date of Transaction - Transaction dates range from April 2000 to present. For
recipients that owe PERS funds. the older the transaction date the more difficult
coilection may be due to the likelihood the recipient has moved to a new address,
the likelihood the overpaid funds have been spent by the recipient, etc. Staff
proposes transactions generally be prioritized by date, older transactions first. This
is particularly relevant within the category of recipients that owe PERS funds.

Administrative - The project’s size and complexity significantly impacts PERS’
ability to administer the workload. Four general administrative constraints or
issues were identified:

Workload Balance ~ For project efficiency reasons, stafl recommends
balancing the type and number of transactions processed in any given month
as some transactions require more PERS support than others. For example,
batch processing a thousand adjustments that result in corresponding invoices
could overwhelm the accounts receivable process. Balancing transaction work
across the project timeline makes sense.,

Eligibility or other underlying account research questions — Planning efforts
identified at least 4,500 recipient accounts that require research prior to
finalizing the benefit adjustments. The research effort is time consuming.
therefore, staff proposes spreading these accounts across the project timeline.

Adjustment Tool-Set Development —The Strunk and Eugene adjustments
require new or revised processing tools. PERS has limited resources to create
these tocls and, therefore, must delay some transaction categories until staff
creates the tool-sets.

Finalizing Estimated Benefits - Upon receipt of a finalized benefit and Notice
ol Entitlement, some retirees may opt to change their benefit option, or contest
the information used Lo calculate their benefit. Staff proposes prioritizing these
transactions earlier in the project to provide time to work these issues.

Cost of Living Allowance (COLA) Timing — The timing of benefit adjustments to
coincide with future COLA benetit increases can help dampen the reduction to
recipient monthly benefits. For example, if the recipient’s current monthly benefit
is reduced due to Strunk and Eugene adjustments, future COLA increases will
help close the gap between the recipient’s current benefit and the revised benefit.
Staff proposes that COLA timing be considered in the prioritization process to
help dampen monthiy benefit reductions.

STAFE RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the PERS Board either concur with

the above noted staff prioritizations or provide further direction for the general
prioritization of Strunk and Lugene transactions. After applving the above conditions
across the population of transaction categories, stafl proposes a general staging timeline
as depicted in Attachment A.




VOGO Y SOOT "9 U]
12314 PIROY $¥5 ] HOBMO)

suensanh yoreasad 1moade 110 o AmpaiSiye o anp padepap ag Aew Adofsies yous ur siunoooy HION

SO0T WIN 0 007 Ady SImARIpYI A, gy

FO0T 2URL Y 007 UBf S1auag yieag)

LEOT 2URT 1A 9307 AINE sigauay wng dwmnty o g

foo ol
SO0T DUNT NIY 6007 BN Jus[Esuj peur,] Madwon - SHPWIAINSY JusEsu wng dun aogr-alg

L00T UL I 9007 BN (SsHjouss] wing duinty

PABIOIY SHHJ 9M0 DUE JUIUAE ] TG U] B (19AI03Y U1 Ay S10aTdI0ay ¢

$007 BN nIg) 2007 2y 1suup) 23] pue 30104

SOOT SUNy NRE L0 Hey isiauog yive(]

00T 2Unf NAY GROT SN ISAUSY 2081 V10D
o
00z dos naga 9007 Ay isHIpURE DZAGLL VIO -UON

SO0T 2ung 1Y 9007 2y ($aa, ] HIBLIDY PIIBIOVLS Y PUE SIOGIEdY PAINSY -~ $1BUSE 20I0AI]

TATUOIA MO DA SHEDHTAR] ATIRGY gUIAIRIIY ST0dI0Y 7

it
SOOT SEIN MW SO0T 03 TRIDWIR|ILE

H
ISIUDLIAT J Jj21I0g] PIJELHIIS SUIATOIY SHDITII0Y 10;DUE AoU0TY S9M{) QI Ad Ol A% SHISHIIoW 1

puz

00T

s

gt pig pug | e pig puz 8] yp pig

L0097 9607 007

SUIGEIS PUL UONEZHLIONL ] UOIIDESHEL ],
ofoag 2uasiyy pue Yunis




Ore On Public Employees Retirement System
Headquarters:

10 S.W. 68" Parkway, Tigard. OR

Taeodore R, Kulongoski, Governor \’I‘”Imi’ Address:
PO Box 23700

Tigard, OR 97281-3700

— {5033 398-7377
December 16, 2005 TTY (563) 603-7766

WWW.opers. state.orous

. oty oo _ MEETING 12116105
TO: Members of the PERS Board DATE
AGENDA D.5.
FROM: Dale S, Orr, Actuarial Analysis Coordinator ITEM Modeting

SUBJECT:  Financial Modeling Results

On December 16, 2005, Bill Hallmark of Mercer Human Resource Consulting, will
present the results of the financial modeling study alternatives approved by the Board on
October 21, 2005.

The study results will be forwarded to the Board as they become available.

If you have any questions. please call me at (303) 603-7704.





